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Highlights - at A Glance

Year Ended March 31 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
REVENUE ACCOUNTS E
TURNOVER 2.61 57.49 | 157.60| 272.80| 2068.69| 23735 207.60| 132.07| 8299 7746
EBIDTA 0.62 336 2730F 37.07| 4332} 36.68| 29.72| 2588 16.80 15.11
DEPRECIATION 16.10 8.44 7.99 7.32 6.17 4.26 3.63 3.03 2.19 2.10
PROFIT AFTER TAX -15.73 -7.93 i.ol 9.86 23.79 22.30 20.24 18.66 11.08 9.98
BUT BEFORE EXECPTIONAL ITEMS
CAPITAL ACCOUNTS
GROSS BLOCK 366.11 | 365.44| 305.55| 269.881 255.90| 225.76| 130.18 | 116.13| 100.73| 79.93
DEBT . ©275.15 | 250,19 229.01| 177.07] 16583 11892| 9994} 7582| 4886| 40.70
EQUITY CAPITAL 61.51 61.51] 61.51 61.51 61.51 61.50 61.50 61.46 19.87 | 19.87%*
RESERVE & SURPLUS - 5772 72.49 80.50 78.81 78.54 53.56 41.64 23.56 9.54 0.80
{Exckuding Revaluation Reserve)
NET WORTH 11922 | 13400 142.01| 140.32} 140.05| 115.06 96.47 85.02 29.42 21.12
TOTAL ASSETS 509,75 502.67 | 47541 | 431.18| 413.62] 35670 26839 | 24126 | 164.78 | 14453
RATIOS
EBIDTA MARGIN (%) 23.75 5.84 17.32 13.59 16.12 15.45 14.32 19.60 20.24 19.51
NET PROFIT MARGIN -602.68 | -13.79 1.02 3.6l 8.85 9.40 9.75 14.13 13.35 12.88
(Before Exceptional ftems) (%)
BOOK VALUS PER SHARE (RS.) 1.94 2.18 2.31 228 . 2.28 1.87 1.57 3.64 1.48 1.54
EARNING PER SHARE (RS) -0.26 -0.13 0.02 0.16 0.39 0.36 0.33 0.80 0.56 0.72
EQUITY DIVIDEND (%) 3.00 3.00| 3.00% 6.00 10.00 8.00
DIVIDEND PAYOUT . 2.14 2.16 2.16 4.31 2.34 1.31
(Incl Dividend Tax)
FIXED ASSETS TURNOVER RATIO 0.01 0.16 0.51 101 1.05 1.05 1.59 1.14 0821 0.97
DEBT _"mOGSJ\ RATIO 4.47:1 4.07:1| 3.72:1] 2.881| 2.70:1] 1.93:1| [1.63:1] 1.23:1| 246:1| 2.70:1

* On enhanced paid up capital of Rs. 61.46 crores
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JESSOP & CO. LTD
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Jessop & Co. Ltd

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 83™ Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of the Company for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2015.

SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL RESULTS

Rs./Croreg

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Revenue from Operations " - 261 57.49
Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation & Amortization & Tax 0.62 3.37
Financial Cost 0.25 2.85
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 16.10 8.44
Tax Expenses _ - -
Net Profit before Exceptional ltems (15.73) (7.93)
Net Profit after Exceptional Item (15.73)' (7.93)
Balance brought forward from Previous Year 26.75 34.68
Profit Available for Approp}iations 11.02 28.75
Appropriations :-
Adjustment relating to Fixed Assets 0.19 -
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 10.83 2675
PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

During the year under review your Company’s net turnover stood at Rs. 2.61 crores with a net loss of Rs. 15.73 crores .
mainly due to change in depreciation accounting policy, as compared to net turnover Rs. 57.49 crores and Rs. 7.93 crores

of net loss during the previous year ended 31.03.14. Your Directors express their concern on the declining performance of
the Company, which has been caused mainly due to unfavourable industrial relations during the year. The declining

performance led to cash flow constraints, which ultimately led to deterioration in the operations.

SUSPENSION OF OPERATIONS

Your Directars wish to inform you that while the management was evaluating all ways and means for a sustainable
operation contributing to the growth of the Company and putting all efforts to revamp the operations considering
comfortable orders in hand, large scale indiscipline of the workforce since August 2012, in a conceried manner coupled
with external factors such as local antisécial and outside miscreants from the surrounding locality no where connected to
the Company, have disrupted activities to such an extent that it has affected the very safety and security of the managerial
personnel and the property of the Company leave apart the day to day smooth running of the Plant at Bum Dum, West
Bengal. The managerial personnel were threatened of their life and were abused almost on daily basis.

There have been regular incident of theft & burglary which created severe blockage and hindrance in running operations
smoothly and the situation has worsened over time.

Even the critical machineries directly affecting the production processes are damaged by the miscreants creating suspicion
of a sabotage. The Police Administration expressed their helplessness and were completely colfapsed in controlling these
affairs. The Company suffered losses in the last 18-19 months in a such a volume that it is making impossible for the
Company to sustain its operations.

In view of the facts, circumstances and considering the failure of the police administration and govt. machinery and even
failure of discussions with the concerned ministry & unions, the management left with no other option but to declare
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suspension of operations with effect from 15.5.2014at its Dumdum Factory. However, with support of Labour department,
Govt. of West Bengal, settlement with labour unions was arrived at on 09.08.2014 and the Factory was re-opened for
refurbishment work pre commencement of production. Refurbishment work at Factory in progress at present.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors regret to inform you that in view of losses during the year under review and to conserve the resources to
meet the working capital requirements, no dividend on equity shares has been recommended for the financial year 2014-
2015.

BUSINESS PERSPECTIVE

Your Directors have pleasure to inform you that your Company still has a comfortable book position. The Directors foresee
a better & prosperous business prospects provided the operations of the Company recommences. The established status
of Indian Railways, increasing thrust on infrastructure sector by the Govi. and expected development in Indian Economy
due to change in political scenario, projects a much better opportunities available in the near future.

Your Directors foresee a much better performance in the coming years, provided the operations are recommenced at the
earliest. '

ISO 9001 — 2008 / 1SO 14001: 2004

Your Directors wish to inform you that the quality management system of the company continued to conform to ISO 2001-
2008 as certified by BSI Management Systems, UK, and the company has also been certified to hold and operate an
Environmental Management System in compliance of 1SO 14001:2004 for its manufacturing activities, as certified by BSI
Managemeni Systems, U.K. ‘

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
The Company has the following subsidiaries:-

a) Pallavi Manufacturers Pvt. Lid.

b) Jessop Wagons and Coaches Ltd.
c) Jessop Infrastructure Pvt. Lid.

d) Jessop Estate Pvt. Ltd.

e) Jessop Properties Pvi. Ltd.

Your Directors have pleasure in attaching the Consolidated Financial Statement for the financial year ended 31 March,
2015 pursuant to clause 32 read with clause 41 of the listing agreement entered into with the Calcutta Stock exchange and
prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard 21 of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These companies
are yet to commence operations.

In terms of the provisions of section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, separate statement containing the salient features of
the financial statement of its subsidiaries are attached. However, the annual accounts of the subsidiary companies and the
related detailed information shall be made available to the Shareholders of the Company seeking such informatjon at any
point of time and shall also be kept for inspection by any Shareholders in the Corporate Office of the Company as well as at
the registered office of such subsidiary companies.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Director's Responsibility
Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

() That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2015, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(i) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Campany
at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for the period under review;

(iii) That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; '

{iv) That the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2015 on a ‘going concem’
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{(v) That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and were
operating effectively.

vi) That the Directors have devised proper systems io ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shri Dipak Dasn resigned from the Board w.ef. 27" May, 2015. The Board placed on record its deep appreciation for the
valuable service rendered by the above Director during his tenure,

In accordance with Article 105 of the Articles of Association of the Company and the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, Shri S. Ghose will retire from the Board by rotation at the 83" Annual General Meeting and belng
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

in terms of the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, a separate section on Corporate
Governance practices followed by the'Company together with a Certificate from the Company’s Auditors confirming
compliance is set out in a separate section forming part of this Report.

MANAGEMENT DiSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

In accordance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Management Discussion and Analysis Report is annexed in a
separate section forming part of this Report.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s. Gora & Co., Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, Auditors of your Company, hold office till the conclusion of 83 Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. The Company has received a letter from them to
the effect that their re-appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

The notes referred to by the Auditors in their report are self-explanatory and do not require further elucidation.
ANNUAL RETURN

In terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the extract of Annual Return in Form No. MGT - 9 of the Company as
on 31% March, 2015 is annexed separately forming part of this Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company duly met 4 (Four) times respectively on 29.05.2014, 09.08.2014, 10.11.2014 and
04.02.2015 during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes to the
financial statements provided in this Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS COVERED UNDER SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

The details of transactions with related parties form part of the notes to the financial statements provided in this Annual
Report.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has recewed necessary declarattons from independent directors as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and
relevant Clause of Listing Agreement.

PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information as required under Section 134(3){m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules

. 2014, are set out in Annexure | to this report. M
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Particulars of employees in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 5 of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not given, as none of the
employees qualifies for such disclosure.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Currently, the Board has three committees, viz. Audit Committee, Share Transfer & Investor Grievances Committee (SIGC)
and Remuneration Committee. The composition of such committees are as follows :

Committees Name of the Members -
Audit Mr. Dipak Das (resigned w.e.f. | Mr. Rupendra Nath Kumar Ms. Baishali Roy | Mr. Soumitra Ghose
. 27.05.2015)
Share Transfer & -do- . -do- -do- -do-
Investor Grievances - .
Remuneration -do- § -do- -do- -do-

EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON RESERVATION MADE BY THE AUDITOR
Necessary comments or explanation have been included in the notes forming part of financial statement of this Annual
Report.

PERSONNEL

During the year under review, the industrial relation situation was not satisfactory. The workmen alongwith antisocials and
outside miscreants from the surrounding locality have been disrupting the activities affecting the safety & security of the
managerial personnel as well as smooth running of the plant of the Company at Dumdum, West Bengal.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record the valuable co-operation, continued support and assistance extended by the
Government of India, Government of West Bengal, Ministry of Railways, Bankers and various government departments.
Your Directors also take the opportunity to express their sincere appreciation and convey their thanks to the company’s
valued and esteemed customers and suppliers, business associates and shareholders for their extended and continued
patronage, cooperation and support extended to the company. Your Directors also place their appreciation and
acknowledge the contribution made by the employees at all levels through their dedication and commitment.

For and on behaif of the Board

Place: Kolkata M)l/\-ﬁ'u—- {b}r‘ (

Date : 5™ August, 2015 Director Director



ANNEXURE TO THE REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

ANNEXURE ]

Information as per section 134(3)}(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules 1988, as part of the Directors’ Report for the year
ended 31% March 2015

| Conservation of Energy
{a) Energy conservation measures taken:

] Energy efficient welding process like Sub-merged Arc Welding, MIG Welding
processes & épot Welding have substituted manual Arc Welding processes.

(ii) Electrical appliances like grinding machines, Huck bolting etc have substituted
pneumatic grinding process and riveting.

(i) ~ Good power factor has been obtained through optimum use of Capacitor Bank,
Energy efficient lights have replaced conveniional lighting system.

(iv)  Restructuring of load distribution through transformers has been processed,

(b) Additional investments and- proposals, if any, for reduction of consumption of .
energy:

iy To introduce a dedicated night lighting circuit for the purpose of reduction of night lighting
load.

iy  Auto capacitor Bank for automatic power factor correction will be required.

{c} Impact of measures at {a} and (b) above for reduction of energy = consumption
and consequent impact on the cost production of goods; : .

Above measures yielded following results —

{ Reduction of “no-load loss” in power transformers,

I Improvement of power factor and consequential saving of energy ;

[l Reduction in com'pressed air lines and Compressor maintenance problems;

IV Improvised welding has resuited into better quality and saving of cost ;
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(d} Total energy consumption per unit of production:- (As per Form “A”)

Form for disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of energy.

A. .Power and Fuel Consumption Current Year Previous year
Electricity
Purchased
Units in lacs . 0.78 7.53
Total Amount(Rs. in lacs) 7.78 78.85
Rate / Unit (Rs.) t 9.97 | 1047

Furnace Oil (KL)
Total Amount(Rs.in lacs) ' N.A.

Average Rate (Rs./KL)

B. | Consumption per Unit of Production

= | Products (with details} Unit Current Year Previous Year
Products(Rs.in lacs) NIL 470.80
EIecfricity(kWH/Unit of
Products)

{The Company manufactures various products, which are totally different from each other and are
expressed in different units which cannot be converted into single equivalent unit. Hence the production
have been converted into equivalent Rupee value)

I Technology absorption:
No new technology have been absorbed.
lll.  Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

(f) Activities relating to exports; initiatives taken to increase exports; development of new
export markets for products and services and export plans.

During the year, no exports have taken place. The Company has plans to re-enter in Export
Markets for products in the near future. :

(a) Foreign Exchange Earnings NIL

(b} Foreign Exchange Outgo NIL
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Good Governance is an integral part of the Company's business practices, the core value of which are
derived from transparency, adequately disclosure, fairness to all & independent monitoring and
supervision to establish correlation between boards that constantly review their governance practices and
enhanced Corporate Governance. in compliance with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with The Stock
Exchange, your directors present the Company's report on Corporate Governance and the practice
followed by your company in this regard.

Company’s philosophy

Corporate Governance is a set of systems and practices to ensure that the affairs of the Company are
being managed in away which ensures accountability, transparency, fairness in all transactions in the
widest sense and meet its stakeholders aspiration and social expectations. At Jessop we are committed
to meeting the aspirations of all our stakeholders. This is demonstrated in shareholders returns, high
credit ratings, governance processes and an entrepreneurial, performance focused work environment.

Board of Directors

As on 31% March, 2015 the Board of Directors of the Company comprises of three Non-Executive /
Independent Directors and one Non-Executive Directors who are professionals, with expertise and
experience in general corporate management, legal, finance, technical, engineering and other allied
fields.

In terms of the Company's Corporate Governance policy all statutory and other significant and material
informations including informations mentioned in Annexure 1A of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement are
placed before the Board at each meeting.

The Board of Directors meets regularly to review strategic, operational and financial matters and has a
formal schedule of matters reserved for its decision. It approves the interim and preliminary financial
statements, the annual financial plan, significant contracts and capital investment along with strategic
decisions like Restructuring of Business, Debt and Human Resources etc. Wherever appropriate, the
Board delegates its authority to Committees of Directors like Share Transfer & Investors Grievance
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee. Information is provided to the Board in
advance of every meeting and the Chairman ensures that all Directors are properly briefed on the matters
being discussed. The Board reviews compliance reporis of applicable laws in the Board Meetings.

During the year, four (4) Board Meetings were held on 29" May, 2014, 9" August, 2014, 10" November,
2014 and 4" February, 2015.

The Composition and category of the Board of Directors and their Attendance at the Board Meetings held
during the year and at the last Annual General Meeting are as follows. '

Name of the Directors Category of No. of Board Attendance at the last
Directors Meetings held during | AGM held on 30.08.2014
tenure
Held Attended
Mr. Ambuj Kumar Jain Non-Executive - - N.A,
{resigned w.e.f. 05.05.2014) Independent
Mr. Mohan Lall Chauhan Non-Executive - - N.A.
{resigned w.e.f. 05.05.2014) Independent
Mr. Dipak Das Non-Executive 4 4 Yes
(appointed w.e.f. 02.05.2014 i Independent
and resigned “welf
27.05.2015)
Mr. Rupendra Nath Kumar Non-Executive 4 4 Yes
(appointed w.e.f. 02.05.2014) | Independent
Ms. Baishali Roy A Non-Executive 4 4 Yes
{appointed w.e.f. 02.05.2014) | Independent
Mr. S. Ghose “Non-Executive 4 4 Yes
{appointed w.e.f 02.05.2014) |~
Mr. Subbaratnam Ravi Non-Executive 1 No N.A.
(resigned w.e.f. 18.07.2014)

The word N.A. denotes that person was

Annual General Meeting.

not a member of the Board of the Company on the date of the -
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None of the Directors of the Company is a member of more than ten (10) Committees or Chairman of '
more than five (5) Committees across all the Companies in which he is a Director.

The necessary disclosures regarding directorship in other Companies, number of committees in which the
directors are member as on 31.03.2015 is mentioned herein below: -

No. of Directorship in No. of Committees &
Category of other Public Lid positions held in other
Name of the Directors Directors -Companies Public Ltd Companies
Chairman Member | Chairman | Member
Mr. Dipak Das Non-Executive 2 3 4 4
(since resigned w.e.f | Independent
27.05.2015)
Mr. Rupendra Nath Kumar Non-Executive - 18 - 4
- Independent
Ms. Baishali Roy r Non-Executive - 19 - 2
Independent
Mr. Soumitra GHose Non-Executive - 19 - 2

Brief details of Change in Composition of Directors during the year 2014-15:
Mr. A. K. Jain, Mr. M. L. Chauhan and Mr. S. Ravi resigned as the directors w.e.f 5" May, 2014, 5" May,
2014 and ‘18m July, 2014 respectively.

Audit committee _ '
The Audit Committee constituted by the board of directors of the company consists of two Non-Executive
independent Directors and one Non-Executive Director as members of the Committee.

The Audit Committee considered performance of the Company, quarterly / half yearly financial results of
the Company and recommended to the Board of Directors, for its approval, recommended appomtment of
Auditors of the Company and other financial and operational matters

The Audit Committee met four {(4) times during the year 2014 -15 on 29" May, 2014, g™ August, 2014,
10" November, 2014 and 4" February, 2015. The necessary quorum was present at al! the meetings.

The constitution of the committee and the attendance of each member of the committee are given below.

Name of the Directors Category No. of Meetings No.of Meeting
held during tenure attended
Mr. Ambuj Kumar Jain, Chairman Non-Executive Independent None- N.A.
{resigned w.e.f. 05.05.2014)
Mr. Mohan Lall Chauhan, Member Non-Executive Independent None : N.A.
(resigned w.e.f. 05.05.2014)
Mr. Dipak Das, Chairman Non-Executive Independent 4 4

(appointed w.e.f. 02.05.2014 and
resigned w.e.f. 27.05.2015)

Mr. Rupendra Nath Kumar, Member Non-Executive Independent 4 4.
(appointed w.e.f. 02.05.2014)

Ms. Baishali Roy, Member Non-Executive Independent 4 4
(appointed w.e.f. 02.05.2014) - ]

Mr. Soumitra Ghose, Member "| Non-Executive . 4 4
(appointed w.e.f. 02.05.2014)

Mr. Subbaratnam Ravi, Member Neon-Executive 1 -

(resigned w.e.f. 18.07.2014)

The Terms of reference of the Audit Committee are comprehensive and are in conformity with the matters
specified in the Listing Agreement with the Calcutta Stock Exchange and as well as in accordance with
Section 177 of the Companies Act,.2013 corresponding to Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956.

Remuneration commiitee

As on 31 March, 2015, the Remuneration Committee constituted by the Board of Directors of the
Company consists of three Non-Executive / independent directors for consideration of the appointment of
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managerial personnel and payment of remuneration to such managerial personnel and various matters as
required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. :

Remuneration Paid to the Directors
During the year under review, no meeting of the remuneration committee was held.

Non-Executive / Independent Directors of the Company do not receive any remuneration from the
Company except the sitting fees for attending the Board and Committee Meetings @ Rs. 3,000/- and Rs.
2,000/- respectively for every such meetings. However, no sitting fees were paid to Mr. S. Ravi and Mr. S.
Ghose, Non-Executive Directors, for the board and committee meetings who are in the employment with
Ruia Group of Companies.

The details of remuneration paid to the Directors during the year 2014-15 are given below:

Name of Director . Salary (Rs.) | Perquisites(Rs.} Sitting Total(Rs.)
Fee(Rs.)

Mr. Ambuj Kumar Jain : - , - - -
(resigned w.e.f. 05.05.2014) '

Mr. Mohan Lall Chauhan - - - -
(resigned w.e.f. 05.05.2014)

Mr. Dipak Das - - 20,000 20,000
{appointed w.e.f 02.05. 2014 and :

resigned w.e.f. 27.05.2015) ' :

Mr. Rupendra Nath Kumar - - 20,000 20,000

{appointed w.e.f. 02.05.2014)
Ms. Baishali Roy - - 14,000 14,000

{appointed w.e.f. 02.05.2014}

Mr. Soumitra Ghose - - - _
{appointed w.e.f. 02.05.2014) '

Mr. Subbaratnam Ravi - - - -
{resigned w.e.f. 18.07.2014)

The Company has not entered inte any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Non-Executive
directors. The Company has so far not issued any stock options to any of its directors including its
executive directors. None of the Directors hold any shares in the Company.

Share Transfer & Investors Grievances Committee

The company has constituted a share transfer & investors grievances committee of the board of directors
to ensure effective monitoring of shares and investors related issues and to redress their grievances
towards transfer or credit of shares to demat accounts, non-receipt of notices/ annual reports, etc based
on the reports and documents submitted by the Company's Registrars and Share Transfer Agent Nils .C
B Management Services (P) Ltd, Kolkata. -

During the year no major complaints was received except queries, which were adequately redressed by
the Company's Registrars and Share Transfer Agent.

The Committee met four times during the financial year 2014-2015 on 20" May, 2014, 9" August, 2014,
10™ November, 2014 and 4™ February, 2015. : .

The constitution of the committee and the attendance of each member of the committee are given below.

Name of the Directors Category No. of Meetings held No.of Meeting attended
during tenure

Mr. Ambuj Kumar Jain, Chairman | Non-Executive None- N.A.
{resigned w.e.f. 05.05.2014) independent
Mr. Mohan Lall Chauhan, Non-Executive : None N.A.
Member ‘Independent
(resigned w.e.f. 05.05.2014)
Mr. Dipak Das, Chairman Non-Executive 4 4
(appointed w.e.f. 02.05.2014 and | Independent
resigned w.e.f. 27.05.2015)
Mr. Rupendra Nath Kumar, Non-Executive 4 4
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Member Independent
(appointed w.e.f. 02.05.2014}

Ms. Baishali Roy, Member Non-Exacutive 4 4
(appointed w.e.f. 02.05.2014) Independent

Mr. Soumitra Ghose, Member Non-Executive 4 4
(appointed w.e.f. 02.05.2014)

Mr. Subbaratnam Ravi, Member Non-Executive 1 , -

(regigned w.e.f. 18.07.2014)

General body meetings:-

The location, date and time of the Annual General Meetings held during the last three years are as
follows:

Financial Year Date Time Location
2013-14 30/08/2014 10.00 A.M. Kalakun;
(82™ AGM) 48, Shakespeare Sarani
: Kolkata 700 017
2012-13 30/07/2013 11.00 AM. Kalakunj
(81 AGM) 48, Shakespeare Sarani
Kolkata 700 017
2011-12 19/07/2012 11.00 A.M. Kalakunj
(80" AGM) 48, Shakespeare Sarani
Kolkata 700 017

During the financial year 2014-15, no resolution was passed by means of a postal ballot pursuant to
Section 110 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Disclosures

There are no related parties transactions of material nature made by the Company that may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

The details of related party transactions are disclosed in note No. 6A appearing in Notes 27 on Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended 31.03.2015.

Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock
Exchanges or SEB! or any statutory authorities:

'During the last three years, there were no strictures or penalties imposed by either SEBI or the Stock
Exchange or any Statutory Authority for non-compliance of any matter related to Capital Market.

Means of communication

a) Quarterly/half yearly results:

The quarterly / haif yearly results are normally published in ‘Business Standard’ in English Newspaper
and in ‘Arthik Lipi' in Bengali Newspaper, circulated in the State of West Bengal.

All quarterly results and important information are being regularly sent to the Stock Exchange(s), where
your Company's shares are listed. Your company is not sending a Haif Yearly Report to each household
of shareholders. No presentations were made to the institutional investors or o an analyst other than the
published information / press releases. A Report on Management Discussion & Analysis has been
attached to this Annual Report.

b) Website:

A detailed description about the Company’s history, products and information related to various matters
are available on the official website of the Company i.e www jessop.co.in.

c) Annual Report:
Annual Report containing inter-alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Consolidated Financial Statements,
Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and other important information is circulated to members and other

entitled thereto.



General Shareholders information

Annual General Meeting
Date, Time & Venue

, Kolkata -

Financial Calendar (Tentative)

Financial Repoiting for the Financial year 2015-16

(i} Quarter ending June 30, 2015 : Mid of August 2015

(i) Quarter ending September 30, 2015 : Mid of November 2015
(iiy Quarter ending December 31, 2015 : Mid of February 2016
(iv) Quarter & year ending March 31, 2016 : Last week of May 2016

Dates of Book Closure

From: . To (Both days
inclusive)

Listing of Equity Shares on Stock
Exchange

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Asscciation Limited, 7, Lyons
Range, Kolkata - 700001.

Scrip Code (Physical)

20004 {Calcutta Stock Exchange)

Demat ISIN No, in NSDL and CDSL
for Equity -Shares

INE 298F01029

2

Stock Market Data

No trading had taken place during the period 01.04.2014 to
31.03.2015

Registrar & Transfer Agent (RTA)

M/s. C.B. Management Services (P) Ltd.

P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata 700 019

Telephone : 91- 33 - 4011 6700/8711/6717/6718/6723
Fax No. 91— 33 - 2287 0263

Email: rta@cbmsl.com

Share Transfer System

The Shares in demat form are transferred through respective
depository participants. The Share fransfers received in physical
form are processed, registered and returned within 15 days from |
the date of lodgement provided the documents are complete in all
respects. Request for such transfer of shares may be lodged with
M/s. C B Management Services (P) Ltd at Kolkata or may also be
sent to the Company secretary at the registered office of the
Company.

Distribution of Equity shareholding as on 31°' March, 2015

Range of Shares Shareholders Shares
From To Number % to total No. of Shares o4 to total
1 500 1998 80.24 277000 0.04
501 1000 231 9.28 166300 0.03
1001 2000 97 3.90 145417 0.02
2001 3000 57 2.30 84974 0.02
3001 4000 30 1.20 109242 0.02
4001 5000 15 0.60 64699 0.01 ’
5001 10000 32 1.29 170263 0.03
10001 And above 30 1.19 614083980 99.83
Total 2490 100.00 615102475 100

Shareholding pattern as on 31°

* March 2015 in terms of clause 35 of the Listing Agreement with

the Stock Exchange:-

1. Promoters

(a) Indian Promoters

(b) Foreign Promoters

Sub-Total

2. Non-Promoters Holding

Co, Mutual Funds etc.

Total " Shares Pledged |
No. % No ‘ %
"___ 4431 63359 7 72.05 ES‘I 34428 i 15.37 7
. 165981216 2698 | ' o
| 609144575 99.03 68134428 1118
{a) Financial Institutions, Banks, Insurance 930670 0.15



+{b) Corporate Bodies ' 3429421 0.56

(¢) NRI/OCBS 10680 0.00
g(d) Resident Individuals - 1586129 7 026
: {e) Government of West Bengal - 71000 o 7(73.00 - -
: TOTAL 615102475 100 68134428 11.08
Geegraphical Distribution of Shareholding as on 31° March, 2015
City/ Location Number of Folios Percentage
Kolkata & Adjacent Places 1690 B67.87
Delhi 95 3.82
Ahmedabad : 20 0.80
| Mumbai 285 11.45
{ Chennai ) 25 1.00
Bangalore 30 1.20
Hyderabad/Secunderabad - 10 0.41
Places other than above 335 13.45
Total 2490 100.00

Dematerialization of shares as on 31° March 2015 and liguidity

The Company's shares are compulsorily available in dematerialized form and are available for trading
through both Depositories in India i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).592184851 fully paid up Equity Shares of Re.1/- each
representing 99.86% of the Company’s Equity Share Capital are dematerialized as on 31 ' March 2014.

The ISIN No. of the Equity Shares is INE298F01029.

Kolkata 700 019

Email: ta@cbmsl.com

Plant Location The Company’s plants are located at Dum Dum in the District of 24
Parganas (North) and at Durgapur in the District of Burdwan, West
Bengal.

Address for | M/s. C.B.Management Services (P) Ltd.

Correspondence P-22, Bondel Road

Telephone: 91 -33 - 4011 6700/6711/6717/6718/6723

-Sharehclders holding shares in electronic mode should address all their |
correspondence to their respective depository participant.

Investor Education and Protection Fund

As on date, no unclaimed dividend or redemption of preference shares or refund of application money
has become due for transfer to the Investor Educational & Protection Fund (IEPF) pursuant to.the
provisions of section of 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 corresponding to section 205A(5) of-the

Companies Act, 1956.

Information in respect of such unclaimed amount, when due for transter to the said fund, is given below:-

Date of Declaration of Last date for claiming un-‘
: Dividend/Redemption/R | pa[d dividend/redemption  Due date for transfer to
Financial Year ended efund amount/refund amount

[EPF

1.31" March 2008 | 30" September, 2008 & November, 2015,

ét.-r-‘“f)ecem ber, 2015

2. 31" March 2009 7" July, 2009 14" August, 2016

13,31 March 2010 | 29" September, 2010 5™ November, 2017

14" September, 2016

5" December, 2017

4315‘March2011 110" September, 2011 17" November, 2018

17" December, 2018

The Shareholders who have not so far encashed the dividend warrant etc are requested to take
necessary action for issue of duplicate warrants/orders by writing to the Company's Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent M/s. C B Management Services (P) Ltd. Shareholders are requested to note that no claim
shall lie on the company in respect of any amounts which is unclaimed and unpaid for a period of 7 years

e
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from the dates when they first became due for payment and no payment shall be made in respect of any

such claims.

Disclosure for re-appointment / appointment of Director
Resume and other information of the director retiring by rotation as required to be disclosed under clause

49 (IV){G)(i) of the Listing Agreement is as under:

Re-appointment of Mr. Soumitra Ghosei in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Particulars Soumitra Ghose
Date of Birth 17.06 1957

Date of Appcintment 02.05.2014

Qualification FCA, FCS, LB

Occupation Service

Directorship (s)
Held in other Public Companies

13

Hirakud Industrial Works Ltd
Hirakud Rolling Mill Ltd
Sukaram Marketing Ltd
India Finance Lid

Dunlop East Ltd

Dunlop South Lid

Membership / Chairmanship of Committees of Nil
other Public Companies
No. of Shares held in the company Nil

Kolkata
5" August, 2015

Place :
Date

On behalf‘of the Board of Directors

{Director) {Director)



CERTIFICATION

To the Board of Direcfors,
Jessop & Co. Ltd

We, hereby certify, to the Board that:

a) - We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2015 and to the best of our knowledge and belief.

i} These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading.

i) These statements together present a frue and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

¢) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.
d} We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:
i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year,

ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and

li) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal .

control system over financial reporting.
R

(Director) {Director)

Place: Kolkata
Date : 5" August, 2015



To,

The Members of Jessop & Co. Itd.

Sub: Declaration under Clause 49(1}(D} (ll) of the Listing Agreement

\Ne: to the best of our knowledge and belief, declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and

senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2015.

A ]

(Director) {Director

Place: Kolkata
Date : 5™ August, 2015
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Certificate of Compliance from Auditors as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement of the Stock Exchanges in India |

Certificate
To the Shareholders,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Jessop & Co. Ltd.
for the year ended 31* March, 2015 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the
said Company with the stock exchanges in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management.
Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the-
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-
mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that during the year ended 31* March, 2015, no investor grievances are pending
against the company as per the records maintained by the Company and presented to the
Share Transfer & Investors Grievances Committee. '

We further state that such compliance is heither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company. ‘

‘For M/s Gora & Co.
Chartered Accountants

G. C. Mukherjee
Partner-
Place: Kolkata Membership No.017630

Date : 5" August, 2015

8/2. K S.ROY ROAD. 2ND FLOOR, ROOM NO.-2 & 3, KOLKATA-700 001

MOBILE 82962 34555, E-mail : ca.gcmB85@gmail.com



Jessop & Co. LD
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

A General

As in the past year, the Global economic outlook still remained uncertain and
there has been no sign of immediate rise of growth rate which is hovering
below 3%. There has not been any significant recovery is the economy of US &
Europe. Coupled with stowdown in emerging economics like China and Greece,
overall economic §cenario is still gloomy and without any sign of immediate

recovery.

Against the backdrop of weak Global scenario Indian economy is still struggling
mainly due to reduction in foreign investment resulting in both fall in growth
rate for capital and consumer goods segment and long awaited infrastructure
development is delayed due to our inability to invest in this sector. Reduction in
global crude prices have partially helped to n;leet deficiencies in Indian
economy and also helped to contain inflation within a manageable limit and the -
consequent cut in bank rates has given the moral boost likely to improve the
industry and thereby the growth rate has been estimated to increase

marginally.
B. Outlook

Rolling Stock still continues to be the major business area of Jessop and
Jessop's main thrust area in Rolling Stock is AC & DC EMU Coaches and M;_EMU
Coaches and Wagons of all types including the latest Wagons with highe’i: Axel
loads. Indian Railway is continuously achieving satisfactory progress in freight
& passenger carrying capacity through implementation of latest design of
Rolling Stock with higher load carrying capacity and associated improvement in
railway tracks. This ensures enough potential business opportunity in Rolling
Stock over the coming years. In addition to that Jessop has already entered
into the fieid of manufacture of Body Shells for railway engines which has

enough potential for business considering railways requirement in the current

S

years.



Steel is the major part in the growth of infrastructural facility and this has been
adequately taken care of by the government by increasing the domestic steel
.manufacturing capacity. Thus, there is no hinderance towards increasing
business volume and Jessop is fully prepared to take care of the additional

business that is going to generate from the Indian Railway.
Opportunities and Threats

Jessop's infrastructhre has been built up in line with the requirement of Indian
Railw'ays and also to cater for heavy engineering industries. Backed up by .
dedicated engineering facility & skilled manpower, Jessop is still un-parallel in
heavy industries so fas as manufacturing capability is concerned and have
enough potential of growth through the upgradation of existing infrastructure.

Major thrust area of Jessop are as under:
1. Railway Rolling Stock

- Because of high demand and Jlessop's capability of adopting to the modern *
concept of high speed and high load carrying capacity Wagons and Passenger
Coaches, there is no dearth of business for Jessop in coming years in the field

of Railway Rolling Stock.
2. Cranes, Structural and Fabrication

There has been a radical change in the concept of material handling
necessitating higher capacity Cranes with the latest design & sophisticgted
control system. Implementation of the new handiing system has .‘f"been
necessary in various sectors like Steel Plant, Ports etc and Jessop is fully
geared up to take up design, manufacture, supply, erection & commissioning of
these sophisticated Cranes where there is unlimited opportunity of business. To
meet this requirement, Jessop has continuously upgraded their in house facility
including design & manufacturing facility to take care of manufacturing as per

modern requirement.
3. Road Construction equipment and mining machinery. -

Other than being pioneer in the manufacture of the Diesel Road Rollers and

other Road Construction Equipment, Jessop has good infrastructural facility to

M



take care of underground mining equipment particularly Roof Support, Shearer

etc. Moreover, Jessop being a designated national test house for testing of

.underground mining equipment, can cater the requirement of the mining sector

which can generate business through the years.
4. EPC

This business segment was set up by the company as a support segment to
concentrate on the' booming turn key projects in the fields of road construction,
bridg.es, mechanical, electrical and civil engineering. A very high opportunity is
expected in this segment with the continuous thrust and higher target set for
infrastructure, roads and bridges sector. The company has geared up itself to
compete in this segment with the established big players and expect to have a

better presence in the coming years.
Risks and concerns

Jessop's business being mainly relating to Indian Railways, Steel Plant and Port -
sector, is highly dependent on Government policies and have to depend largely
on the release of orders from the Government sector and the plan outlay of the
Government. However, this can be offset by the versatility of Jessop's
infrastructure, which with nominal involvement can be changed to cater to the
requirement of other industrial sectors as and and when the demands comes

in.
Internal Control Systems

In order to have better control of the business operations, the business
segments have been divided into three distinct and separate business units.
The corporate cell of the group undertakes and reviews the performance,
financial as well as statutory cofnpliance on regular basis. An ERP system
covering all the commercial aspects including accounts have been implemented

which is also being extended to the manufacturing operations.
Financial Performance

During the year under review your Company’s net turnover was Rs.2.61. Due

to non-cooperation of the workmen along with destructive actions by anti-

M



socials and outside miscreants from the surrounding locality have disrupting
the activities affecting safety & security of the managerial personnel as well as
.smooth running of the plant of the Company at Dumdum, West Bengal, the
Company’s EBIDTA (Earning before Finance Cost, Depreciation and
Amortization, and Tax) for the vyear under review was significantly
impécted.Thi”s has resulted in reduced EBIDTA from Rs.3.37 Crores during,

previous financial year to Rs.0.62 Crores during the year under review.
HR and Industrial Relations

Jessop's strength being largely dependent on the capabilities of the employees,
HR Department is always looking after the interest of the employees for their
upliftment of knowledge through periodic training, Personal Relation and other
welfare policies like medical treatment facility inside the Works, Canteen
facility, Safety measure, water facilities etc. are the priority of HR Department.
In line with the upliftiment of employees standard of living Jessop is continuing
to look into the educational system of the family members of the employees by
providing scholarship to deserving candidates so that they may have the
opportunity of having higher education without any financial constraints.

Jessop is still maintaining a workforce strength of around 560 as on 31t March,

2015 and welfare of the employees is still the priority.

Health, Safety and Environment

The issues relating to health, safety and environment are always placed on top
priority at Jessop. The aim is to provide comprehensive health care services,

high level of safety to the personnel and a congenial wor‘king environment.
1. Health

Occupational Health and Safety remains the foremost concern and priority of
the Company. The Company maintains a comprehensive first aid facility so as
to meet.any untoward consequences. All work places are equipped with
medfcal facilities and qualified doctors at hand in the event of any emergency.
The management continuously ensures that fresh and pure drinking water is

available and also ensures proper canteen facilities are made available to the

X,



employees. Employees State Insurance Scheme is in place for eligible

employees where the company makes its contribution as per the statute.
‘2. Safety

The foremaost objective of the compény is to ensure safety of its employees at
work. Various measures have been taken in this regard. The measures include
training on safety measures for shop floor employees, incorporation of “safety
clauses” in purchaéé orders, testing of equipments whether they have been
purch'ased from authorized dealers, conducting regular safety meetings and
thereby upgrading the employees on the latest safety measures. Jessop

believes in the maxim “"Safety first is safety always”.
3. Environment

Jessop is having a leading role in delivering reliable and quality products and
services to all its customers and is conscious of ifs responsibility towards safe

and clean environment for sustainable development.

It is complying with the necessary pollution control measures and has also
been certified to hold and operate an Environmental Management System in.
compliance of ISO 14001:2004 for its manufacturing activilies as certified by

BSI Management System, UK.
Cautionary Statement

Statements in the management Discussion and Analysis describing.”the
company’s objeclives projections, estimates, expectations may be “forward-
looking statements” within the meaning of applicablé securities laws and
regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or
implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the company’s
operations include economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price
conditions in the domestic and overseas markets in which the company'

operates, changes in the Government regulations, tax laws and other statues

Mq

and other incidental factors.



employees. Employees State Insurance Scheme is in place for eligible

employees where the company makes its contribution as per the statute.
"2. Safety

The foremost objective of the company is to ensure safety of its employees at
work. Various measures have been taken in this regard. The measures include
training on safety measures for shop floor employees, incorporation of “safety
clauses” in purchasé orders, testing of equipments whether they have been
purcﬁased from authorized dealers, conducting regular safety meetings and
thereby upgrading the employees on the latest safety measures. Jessop

believes in the maxim “Safety first is safety always”.
3. Environment

Jessop is having a leading role in delivering reliable and quality products and
services to all its customers and is conscious of its responsibility towards safe

and clean environment for sustainable development.

It is complying with the necessary pollution control measures and has also
been certified to hold and operate an Environmental Management System in
compliance of ISO'14001:2004 for its manufacturing activities as certified by
BSI Management System, UK.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in the management Discussion and Analysis describing” the
company’s objectives projections, estimates, expectations may be “fofWard—
looking statements” within the meaning of applicabl‘e securities laws and
regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or
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conditions in the domestic and overseas markets in which the company

operates, changes in the Government regulations, tax laws and other statues
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS!.REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
JESSOP & CO. LTD.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of JESSOP & CO. LTD. ("the
Company”), which comprises the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2015, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting pelicies and other explanatory information. :

Managément’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows -of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under.

We conducted cur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
rom material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the-
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgmetit,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
dug to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internai financial
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audi¢ procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our gualified audit opinion. . :

OPINION
in our opinion an
aforesaid standal

8/2 K § ROY ROAD. 2ND FLOOR, ROOM NO.-2 & 3, KOLKATA-700 001
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required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015, and its profit and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Require::nents
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obiained al} the information and explanations which to the best of our
“knowledge and beli€f were necessary for the purposes of our-audit;

b) in our opinion, proﬁer books of account as required by iaw have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Statement, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rute 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, '

g) On the basis of the written represen'ggmzs received from the directors as on March 31,
2015, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on
March 31, 2015, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Audifors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the expianations given {o us: '

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements as referred to in Note 33.2 (d), (e} and Note 34 to the financial
statements.

(if) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, and as required on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts.

(ii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the=
investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company except a sum of * 15 crore,
which are held in abeyance due to pending legal cases.

For GORA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.327183E

G.C.MUKHERJEE

Partner

8/2, K.S.Roy Road,2nd Floor
- Membership No.017630

Room no.2& 3.
Kolkata-700001
Date - 5" August, 2015
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Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company ron the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015, we report that :

{i) {a).The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative
details and siiuation of fixed assets. However, as both the planis (Dumdum & Durgapur) of the
Company are net in operation, the fixed assets register could not be produced to us for verification
and hence we are unable to comment whether the company is maintaining proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As the Factory of the Company situated at Dumdum was under suspension from 14" May 2014
to 8™ August 2014 of operation and still under Maintenance physical  verification of fixed assets
could not be carried out by the management during the year and hence we were unable {0
comment whether there exists any material discrepancies between the physical batance and book
batance

(i)  a) As the Factory of the Company situated at Dumdum was under suspension from 14" May 2014
to 8™ August 2014 of operation and still under Maintenance, physical verification of inventory has
not been carried out during the year.

b) As mentioned in (a) above, clause 3 (i) is not applicable for the year.

¢) The company was maintaining proper records of inventory. However, as stated in (a) above, we
are unable to make any comment on discrepancy between book balance and physical balance as
the record of inventory was not produced {o us.

(i) (a) As per information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any loan, secured ‘
or unsecured to Companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act 2013 except to its subsidiaries.

(b} In the case of the loans granied to the bodies corporate listed in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Act, the borrowers have been regular in the payment of the interest as stipulated.
The terms of arrangements do not stipulate any repayment schedule and the lcans are repayable
on demand. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii){b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company in
respect of repayment of the principal amount.

(c) There are no overdue amocunts of more than rupees cne lakh in respect of the loans granted to
the bodies corporate fisted in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. L

(iv} In our opinion and aceording to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business
with regard to purchase of fixed assets and sale of services. The activities of the Company do not
involve purchase of inventory and the sale of goods. We have not observed any major weakness in
the internai control system during the course of the audit.

(v} The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public,

{(vi) - The Central Government has not prescrived the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

8/2, K. S. ROY ROAD, 2ND FLOOR, ROOM NO.-2 & 3, KOLKATA-?O0,0M
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(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax,~
duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statuiory dues have been regularly
deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the
Company did not have any duss on account of employees' state insurance and duty of excise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2015 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and records examinad by us, the
Company is generally depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, investors education and protection fund, employees state insurance, income tax,
sales tax, waalth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues wherever
applicable. According to the information and explanation given {o us, no undisputed arrears of
statutory dues were outstanding as at 31% March 2015 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable except as given below: '

Nature of dues 7 ™ Amount (Rs. In lacs)
Income Tax -] 31.58
Professional Tax 24.81
Dividend Tax 92.60
CST 3378
VAT /WCT 11.40
Service Tax 37.22
Excise Duty 23.56
P F. 687.76
£S1 5923

{b) According to the records of the Company, the dues of Income tax / Sales tax / Wealth tax /
Service Tax / Customs duty / Excise duty / cess which have not been deposited on account of
disputes and the forum where the dispute is pending are as under:

Name Nature of dues Period to Amount Forum
of Statute which it relates {Rs/l.acs) where dispute is
. pending
WBST Declaration Form, 1980-81 to 2008- 5106.16 | ACCT/DCCT
WCT, Interest, 09 (Bengal)
Penalty etc.
WBST -do- 2001-02 19.11 | Tribunal
. (Bengal)
CST -do- 1980-81 to 2265.02 { ACCT/DCCT
_ 2004-05 {Bengal)
Excise Duty Cuty, Interest, 2004-0% to 318.87 | CESTAT
Penalty etc. 2008-10
Service Tax -do- 2008-2009 138.18 | CESTAT
Service Tax | _-do- 2007-2008 4.7% ; CCE(Appeal) |

8/2, K. S. ROY ROAD, 2ND FLOOR, ROOM NO .-2 & 3, KOLKATA-700,001

MOBILE : 82962 34555, E-mail :

<

ca.gcmB5@gmail com




"Gora & Co.

Chartered Accountants

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us the amounts which were required to
pe transferred to the investor education and, protection fund in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules there under has been
transferred to such fund within time.
- N
(vii) The Company does not have any ﬁumulated losses at the end of the financial year and has
incurred cash losses in current frnanoral\year and also in the immediately preceding financial year.

(ix} The Management is trying to settled all the Babilities of loan taken from financial institution / Bank
ibans amounting to Rs 2701.95.Lakhs.

(x)  In our opinion and according to the information and the explanations given to us, the Company has
given guarantee for Ioans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

(xi)y According to the information and explanat]ons given to us, no term loans were raised by the
company during the year and hence application for the purposes for which they were raised does
not arise.

(xii) Accordrng to the infarmation and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by the Company
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

For GORA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 327183E

e —

G C MUKHERJEE
Partner
Membership No. 17630

8/2 K S Roy Road,

2™ Floor,Room No. 2 & 3
-Kolkata-700001

Place : Kolkata

Date : 5" August, 2015

8/2, K. S. ROY ROAD. 2ND FLOOR, ROOM NO.-2 & 3, KOLKATA-700,001
MOBILE : 82962 34555, E-mail : ca. gcm65@gma|1 com -
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?;AI ANCE SH Ei T .»\S :9- F 31ST MARCH 201 ‘5
. R ("Rs. In Lacs)
S Note As a As
- S U 31stMarch, 2015 312?%\?::?55_2'014

EQUITYANDLIABILITIES

Shareholders funds - :
Share capital : - R

615 60

Reservesand surplus 2 12,114.03

18,264.63

Non-currentliabilities R P I
Long -term borrowings - o ,..3;., N 7777777733375177716”75” 23,884.42
~ Other Long term liabilities o | 1126 1.24

Long-term provisions o - 936.59 | 93659

25,295.01 | 24,822.25

Current liabilities _ o ) o ) 7 1 R
 Short-term borrowings 3,167.54 1, 134”15

Trade payables
‘Cther current liabilities
Short-term provisions

908.84 | 1,188.24
o - 504185 497164

15541 1554

Wit |~

9,133.77 7,309.57

TOTAL 7 51,101.75 | | 50,396.45

ASSETS - ] ko

Non-current assets

Fixed assets ) ;

Tangible assets .10 | 25,733.20 |  27,295.09

Capital work-in-progress ' f ' 0.21 - 0.21
Non-current mvestments ) o1 1 961 58 ) 1,961. 58
Leng-term foans and advances L 12 126.45 157.90 |

Other non-current assets 13 | 3,361.82 o 3,338.21

31,183.26 | 32,752.99

Current assets

Inventories j o 14 2,383.00 2,383.00
Trade receivables S 5 1,546.94 1,944, 16_
Cash and cash equivalents . 16 8.37 . 43.08

Short~te_rm lozns and advances ) 7 15,852.96 | 13,143.88

Other current assets . ) 18 o 127.22 129.3[

7777777777 19,918.49 ‘ 17,643.46

TOTAL - - 51,101.75 | 50,396.45

Accountlng Pol1cres & Notes on Accounts o 1 t027

ir\ terms of our Report of even date o i i o !
cr Go a & (‘G B o On behalf oftho Bcard ochrectors )

Charterad Accountants B I ’ ‘ o l N : - _ , }
Sf w2® \ L A

G

a4 L
G. C. MUKHERJEE o
Partner . ‘_ - 0
Membership No. 17630 . Direstor, __ Director

Dated: 5th Augusi, 2015




JESSOP & €0. LTD. L
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2015

o | ~_ Riinlacs)
~ Note ~ 2014-15 ~ 2013-14

Revenue fromoperations | 19 2608 574851

Other income 20 29515

TotalRevenue 556.01 7,264.69
Expenses: | ~ _ .

Cost of materiaiié cbnéurhéd _
Changes in inventories of finished goods, ! :
work-in-progress & Stock in trade 2 - 107.70
Employee benefit expense o 23 27916  1,324.06
Finance costs ” R _u 25011 . 284566

Depreciation and amortization expenses 25 161003 844.60

Other expenses - B 26 12196 324.09
Total expenses f 2,128.92 8,058.10

21 To7e "'5172.99

T;r_aflit']('Loss'} Bié\_‘g_r_g__exceptional and eiﬁé?drdinary_it;rﬁs and tax ) ,,,(,1;52-21LL,,,,,;,,,,, ,,,,,,,,,Q?,?’ﬂi)

Profit {Loss) before tax _ . B 7 B 7(1,572.91)@ P (793.41)

Tax expense . o I - : -

Profit (Loss) for the year ] o o (Ls7281) L (793.41)
XVI. Earnings per equity share (see note no. 9) L
(1)Basic - (0.26) ~ (0.13)
(2)Diluted (0.26)  {0.13)
Accounting Poiicies & Notes on Accounts Tz

in ierms of our Report of even date

for Gora & Co. - | N On behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants | ‘

[

G. C. MUKHERJEE
Partner
Membership No. 17630
Dated: 5th August, 2015




JESSOP & CO. LTD.

CASH FL.OW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2014-15

(¥ In Lacs)
. . 2014 - 15 2013 - 14
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net profit/(ioss) before tax,Prior Period and extraordinary items (1,572.91) (793.41)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation . 1,610.03 844.60
Profit/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets - -
Profit/ll.oss on sale of investment - -
Interest Paid / Payable v 25.01 284 .66
Interest Received / Receivable (0.04) (24.03)
l.ong term liabilities/ Assets written back/adjusted I
Operating profit before working cépitai changes 62.10 311.82
Adjustments for:
Trade and other Receivables (2,287.35) (11,733.11)
Inventories - 11,190.19
Trade Payables {198.95) 1,657.08
Cash generated from Operations (2,424.22)} 1,425.98
Direct Taxes (16.66} {2.93)
Cash Flow Befere Prior Period and extraordinary items (2,440.88) 1,423.05
Prior Period Expense - -
Extra Ordinary ltems - -
Net Cashfiow from Operating Activities (2,440.88) 1,423.05
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Asseis (66.88) (3,473.72)
Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Interest Received 2.17 28.10
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (64.71}) (3,445.62)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Calls in arrear of Right Issue of Shares - -
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Investment - -
Interest paid (25.01) (284.66)
Dividend Paid (0.23} (0.24}
Proceeds from Bank Borrowing 2,038.16 (1 0,471'._27)
Increase in Unsecured loan from Bodies corporate {4.76) (37::44)
Increase in Unsecured loan from Bank h
Proceed from Long term borrowing from related parties 462,72 12,631.48
Net Cash used in Financing Activities 2,470.88 1,837.87
NET INCREASE/DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (34.71) (184.70)
Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 43.08 227.78
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents 8.37 43.08
Cash & Cash Equivalents inciude:-
a} Cash and Bark balances other than those mentioned in (b) below 8.37 43.08
b} Cash and Bank balances not immediately available for use by the Company - -
8.37 43.08

In terms of our Report of even date
for Gora & Co.
Chartered Accountants

/Esirfm Registration No. ; 327183E
G. C. MUKHERJEE
Parther
Membership No. 17830
Dated: 5th August, 2015

On behalf of the Board of Director.s

Director

e

Director



NOTES on FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2015

.The previous year frgures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation.

__1 Share Capital
3 ;Authorls

199,00,00, 000 (31 st March 2014: $9,00,00, 00 )Equrty Shares of Re.1/- each
o 1,0_0152)_9(]_(_315t March 2014: 1,00,000), 6.5% Redeemahle Cumulative

- As at
315t March 2015

990000,

ference Shares of Rs, 100/each

F In Lacs)
As at
31st March 2014

Vl_.lEd Subscrlbe and Paid Up Capital o
161,51,02,475 {31st March,2014: 61,51,02,475) Equity Shares of Re.1/- each
_ifuily paid up

9900.00
""""" 100.00: i 100.00
10000.00° 10000.00

6151.03;

| fulypaidep ... 615103 . 6151.03
Less : Calls in arrear(Others) {0.43) (0.43)
) ' K £5150.60 - 6150.60
_a) ].Equit\,r shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shares capital is as below:- . % Nos. ] % ‘ Nos.
| Indo Wagon Engineering itd. 67.89 417583237 68.74 | 422830013
 Wealth Overseas Pte. Ltd. i . 2698 165981216) 2613 160734440
b} nghts ‘ ) :
a)1{one) vote on show of hands & upon a poll every sharehalder shall have ; 3
1{one) vote for every share held. B
'b) A dividend to be paid to the member if declared in the General meeting : o
of the company according to their right & interest in the Company but L )
partly paid up share shall be entitled to proportionate amount of dividend
) to a fully paid up share. .
c) In case of winding up, the assets avallable for dlstrlbutron shall be in B L ) .
preportion to the capital paid up at the commencement of the winding up. - ; )
2. Reserves and Surplus
‘Capital Reserve ) - o ]
; Balance in capital reserve 19.57 19.57
Capﬁai Redemptlon Reserve ) o
| Balance in capital redemption reserve B ) 44 571 44.57
| ISecurity Premium Reserve e i R
! Balance in security premium reserve N 20,70
ERe\raluation Reserve {(Note MNo.l & 10.3) 77 - : o L : B
L Asper Iasf;_ a%ance Shest 4865.29: o 4979.86 o
Less: Transferred to General Reserve / Profit & Loss A/c 114,57 4750 72 114.57 4,865.29
I General Reserve _ ;
___Asper last Balance Sheet 4489.49: ) 4489.49° -
Add : Transferred from Revaluation Reserve 114.57 | 4,604.06 0 4,489.49
i ‘ 4,604.06 f 4,489.49
5””"”5 S - O S S . .
Opemng Baiance ) o B . ) 267441 3,467.82
Balance in Statement of Proflt & Loss ) (1,572.91): (793.41)
) Less S Lo
I AEE[?P[@F‘EDE ) :
- |Adjustment relatmg to Fixed Assets (Refer Note No. 10.3 001' g 18.7545
‘Transfer to General Reserve / _ - : -
Closing Balance .Q ,,G 1,082.76 | 2.674.41
Total Reserves & Surplus '*é 10,522.37 12,114.03

depreciated based on residual uselife of asset as per Technica
Reserve.

L T

n/ revaiuatlon report, has been transferred from Revaluation reserve to General

A&

e
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YExn EaJDrJ 315‘” "." H 2015

_(Rs.n Lacs)

AS at

3 LongTerm Borrowmus B
Unsecured considered good

‘Loans and advances from Related parties {Refer Note 1) .
\Saleg;_:rgx Loan from Govt. of West Bengal (Refer Note 2

|Edelwiess ~Alc, Central bank of India (Refer Note - 3)

10,209.92 9,850,35

70.38 | 407038

10,066.86 | 9,963.69

: 24,347.16 | 23,684.42

Notes

1.In the opinion of the management the amount | payabia to relatéd party is not payable wmhm .

. 12 months from the close of the financial year.

S UL

Va date ag may

|2 Sales Tax Loan is to be repaid in 8(Eight) equal annua[ mstalement commencmg
; be approved an the proposal by the Company, awaiting confirmation from the Govt. of West Bengal,

i3 Central Bank of India has transferred its rights, title and interests in fmancual assistance granted to the
cempany to an ARC on 28.03.2014 and hence the same has been conSLdered under long term hablllths

O Lo e ke T

Others 11.26 1.24
i5. Long-term provisions - R 41 B i
Provision for Gratuity i B 936,59
1. Due to non-availability of relafed data of workmen because of fire incident at Factory the aftuar!al
voluat:on of Gratuity liability could not be carried out and hence no provisions has been made in the :
'books of accounts for the same. | |
6. Current Liabilities B . ! i P o
- t-term borrowings B . : ; : L
| Secured - considered good o I - 7‘:
i Loan repayable on demand from bark {Refer note 1&2) - 2,701.95 : 563.80
- 2,701.95 £63.80
Unsecured- considered good ) - :
{Loans and advances (Others) 465.5¢ 470.35
Z o - | i 3,167.54 1,134.15
|Notes o ! L i
| 11. Working Capital facilities. from kanks are secured by hypothecation of stocks and bock { 1 i
i debts and mortgage of immavable properties of the Company. L )
P N [ e i ——
‘2. WCDL from a bank is repayable in manthly instalements. 1 ;
- _:7-Trade payable ¢
! sundry Creditors for Micro Small and Medium Enterprises. :_ R ‘ A 71 i 4.71
Sundry Creditors for Others o i ‘ T 90443 ! 1,183.53
- ’ | i 908.34 1,188.24
! i B
8 Other current fiabilities N ] 7H ‘ | o
Interest accrued and due on W B Gavt.Loan i P L 1,658.90 | 1,658.90
_Accrued Salaries and B_gneflts [Refer nota 1) ) } I ' 1,672.42 1,822.65
iOther Liabilities B i 1,149.27 913,39
~ IAdvances from Customers B o ! ! 557,32 57253
iUnclaimed Dividend o i 3.94 417
! 5,041.85 | 4,971.64
31 It does not mcluda wages/ staff salary Enab:l:ty for the per:od Nov'14 to
n view of c:»ngoln‘7 negotlat:on WIth iabours
- 9 Snort term provmons e -
‘a. Provision for Gratuity o _ 15.54
Ef{gggsed Dividend . o
¢ On £quity Shares - -
! | Tax on Dividend _ - R i i
o i 1554 | 15.54

NN




NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

10. Fixed Assets ZlIn Lacs
Gross Block Depreciation / Amortisation / Depletion Net Block
Fixed Assets As at Additions/ | Deductions/ As at As at For the year Deductions/ As at As at As at
Adjustments | Adjustment | Adjustment

01.04.2014 31.03.2015 | 01.04.2014 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
Freehold Land 9.46 - 9.46 - - 9.46 9.46
Leasehold Land 21.05 21.05 9.62 0.20 9.82 11.23 11.43
Building 10,513.27 19.91 : 10,533.18 1,620.76 314.71 . 1,935.47 8,597.71 8,892.51
Plant & Machinery 25;167.14 46.45 25,213.59 6,936.94 1,228.02 8,164.96 17,048.63 | 18,230.20
Computers 271.50 271.50 242.05 15.87 257.92 13.58 29.45
Electrical Installations 95.64 95.64 92.27 1.03 93.30 .2.34 3.37
Eurniture & Fittings, Off Equip 325.47 0.52 325.99 218.48 63.01 2.87 284.36 41.63 106.98
Motor Vehicle including 140.12 140.12 128.44 3.06 131.50 8.62 11.68
Lorries, Tractors and other
Transport Equipments
Total (A) 36,543.65 66.88 - 36,610.53 9,248.56 1,610.03 18.74 10,877.33 25,733.20 | 27,285.09
Previous Year , 30,555.48 5,988.17 - 36,543.65 8,289.40 959.16 - 9,248.56 27,295.09 22,266.08

Notes:

1.The Company based on the report dated 31.03.2010 of the registered external valuer had revalued fixed assets l.e. Building and Plant & Machinery situated at DumDum & Durgapur
and increased value of Assets by Rs.5323.57 lacs on replacement/ realisable value basis & an equivalent amount was credited to Revaluation Reserve Account.

2. Addition to Plant & Machinery during the year represents certain replacements, major revamping, renovation and capital va: work and related expenses undertaken for

upgradation of the assets to make them operational/ to improve efficiency.

3. Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act, 2013, the company has considered the estimated useful lives as specified in Schedule |l for charge of depreciation for the year, except
in respect of certain assets where estimated useful lives of the assets as per the provisions of Schedule Il is already expired but such assets are having further useful life as per
Technical evaluation / revaluation of the assets. Accordingly, in such cases the unamortized carrying value is being depreciated over the remaining useful lives of such assets as per
respective Technical evaluation/Revaluation Report and depreciation of Rs. 126.39 lakhs in respect of such assets has been accounted for in current year.

4. Fixed Assets except Lease hold land were being depreciated until end of F.Y. 2013-14 on straight fine method and on pro-rata basis from the day on which such assets were
commissioned/capitalized at the following rates:-

i) Assets existing as on 1st April, 1987, at the then rate as per section 205(ii) of the Companies Act,1956.

ii) Assets puréhased after 1st April the rate prescribed in schedule XIV of the Companies Act,1956 as amended.

B

5. Depreciation on revaiued % £\

estimated by the valuer on §fraig .ﬁ he depreciation on amount added on revaluation was being set off by transfer from revaluation reserve till end of £.Y, 2013-14.

bE.



NOTES on FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2015

11, Non-current Investments

‘long termatcost ) . . - ‘ {¥In Lacs})
C ) o ~ No.of ‘ Face Value As at ) . Asat
I TRADE INVESTMENTS y , ) Shares/  of Shares/, e
(UNQUOTED) o o ) Units . Units {Rs.) 31st March, 2015 - 31st March, 2014

Mawmluh—"cherra (_._'._ements d. - _ 700000 10 735
;Wagon India Ltd, e e 1500 (100 . ]
‘Richardson &Cruddasted I .., 17300 T Ut . S S LA
5.5% Cum Preference Sharesin e . i R
_Richardson & Cruddasltd - . - 100 040 . 0.40
_L_e_s__s:__vais':on fgr Loss on Envestments ) e o : 13.99 13.89.
In Subsidiary Compa e e : . U e e
lessop Wagons & Coaches Ltd. ‘,,,,, o o . 49670: w0 4.97 | 497
Pallavi Manufacturers Pvt. Ltd. . 107690, 0, 195102 | L 1,951.02
~ iJessop Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. o o 10000: 10 100 : 100
Hessop Properties Pvt. Lid. _ L .. leoool o 10f 100 100
;Jessop Estate Pvt.ltd. - 10000 10; 1.00 | 1.00
e - ; e 1,958.99 ¢ 1958.99
" . OTHERS _ S , R e
(UNQUOTED) e o S S ~ —
'0.50% Debentures in Woodtand Medical Centre Ltd e 200_;_ o100 0.20 : 0.20
6.50% Debentures in Bengal Chamber of Commerce & |m_ o ‘7 9 o 1000: ~ 0.09 : - 0.08
Weathsea Ltd, o - 5000 USD 1 2301 2.30
o . E 2.59 : 2.59
Total Investmeants,net N - : 1,061.58 1,961.58
Aggregate amount of unquoted |nvestments o . 1,875.57 1,975.57
Aggregate provision for diminution in the value of |nvestments ; e §13.99} (13.99)
o : ; 1,961.58 1,961.58
112. Long term loans and advances {Unsecured, Considerad Good) 1 1

Security Deposits ,, | | 12645 15730

12645 157.90
!
13. Other Non-Current Assets_(uﬁ.sgcured, considered Good) I o

I_.ong term trade receivaltble ) o L 3,361.82 3,338.21

14, Current Assets e : | i B
B __\_J_entones {at lower of cost or net reahsable value) b i ~
_i{as taken, valued and certified by ghe _rp__a_nagement) o i i P
Raw materials o ! : : 27.76 :
Work-in-progress L o ! : 2,068.00 1
. FinishedGoods L 1 o 150
T - 675
| Components anc onsumable {incl.shop-floor stoc s} o ! } 212.9% o
,,,,,,,,,1, Raw Material, wip & Components stock lost due to Burglary & Fire during the year | has been L
transferred to Insurance cla|m recemable B | 2,383.00 . 2,383.00
| 15 Trade Receivables . o B
(Un;ecured Con5|dered Good) R : ) e
a) Debtors outstanding for a period exceeding six months 7 154568 ) o 1,64266
b) others o : i 1.26 30150
- . i 3 1,546.94 1,944.16
'16. Cash and cash equivalents , N F U
Cashon hand 0.31 o 0.05
Balanceswithbanks ¥ LSl oA NN b 0 :
Incurrent accounts . 1.98
In deposit accounts (Refer Note 1 & 2} - 2.51
In unclaimed dividend account : 3.57 |
8.37

i Depos;t accounts represent margin meney for bankg : A
2. Deposit account includes Rs.1.51 lacs {Previous Year Rs.3.50 Lacs) with more than 12 months maturity ]




NOTES onN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

. {Zn Lacs)
) ~ Asat ] As at
- B . 3ist March, 2015 . 31st March, 2014
17.8 rm leans and advances - _ : B
_.Unsecured, Considered Good , . N
_...Advance to Suppliiers and Contractors 817.61
Government Grant Recelvat B S 12.55
‘OtherLoan and Advances o - .367145 990.15
‘Balance with Sales Tax and Central Excise etc. ,, " e, 11828
Insurance Claim Receivable N o 1111182 ¢ 11,111.82
- Receivable from income tax department R B 95.49
. Loans and advances to employees _ 1.98 1.98
e 15,852.96 13,143.88
‘18, Other Current Agsets )
interest receivable from a Bank . ’ 123.42 123.42
Interast accrued but not due on deposits 3.80 | 5,92
""" T B 12722 129.34

b




NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

) i {Z In Lacs)
; 2014-15 2013-14
19. Revenue From Operattons L L o
%Sales Indegenous - o - 250.01 5,696.15
Sale - Services L B - - 44.77
Sale - Scrap 1085 058
Freight Charges o - 7.01
Other operating revenues - o - -
260.86 5,748.51
27070th éF i ncome S N ;_
'nterest,ﬁgme e .. 24038
) Oﬁtﬁhgr Income o - o 18 53 1,083.71
_ Fretght & Insurance Charges ;77 - 110
Excess provusmn/llabllltles wrltten back 276.58 " 407.34
! - 295.15 1,516.18
|21 Cost of Material Consumed - N
'Openmg Stock of Raw Materials 27.76 8 796.82
Add Raw materlals Purchased 76.31 4,977.02
Less Insurance Clatm o - - 8,762.86
ss: Closing Stock of Raw Materials - - 27.76 2776
b Total 76.31 4,983.22
Add Sub Contractlng Charges 10.15 45.56
86.465 5,028.78
_ Add: Consumable Stores 630 144.21
o 92.76 . 5,172.99
22. Changes in Inventories
Opening Sock
1 Finished Goods - 7.50 640
2 Work-in-progress 2,068.00 3,576.80
3 Stock-in-trade - -
; 2,075.50 3,583.20
Less : Insurance Ctaim - 1,400.00 : 1,400.00
; 675.50 ! 2,183.20
iLess: Closing Stock o | E
”T’F]Et's?ea*éoods . 7.50 | 750
2 Work-ln _progress ~ 668.00 | 2,068.00
3 Stock in-trade - . - .
- 675.50 2,075.50
gAdjustment for excise duty on stock - C-
5 R - 107.70
) 2} Employees Benefit Expenses o D R
__:Salaries, Wages & Bonus . 25174 1,342.19
_ 4C0ntributi0n ta provident and other funds - 1741 103.25 |
‘Gratuity S 242 -
- " §tdff Welfare Expenses B 7.59 78.62
o 279.16 | 1,324.06
24.Finance Cost P o
Interest Expenses 24 61 : i , 222.01
jOther Borrowmg Costs 0.40 : 62.65
‘ 25.01 1 284.66
25. Deprec:at:on and Amortlzatlo {PenSes 1,610.03 T __5_59.17
_.__':_“_3_?5:.. Transfer from Revaluation Reserve o - 114.57
- 1,610.03 | , 844.60

/bi(«/cKc




NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2015
! Y TNANMAL S TATEVIEN I TUR & In Lacs)
2014-15 7 2013-14

| 26.OtherExpenses

. ,jOther Direct Manufacturing Expenses 3.07
‘Power and Fuel o 82.52

_Rent . : . 123
_Repairs to buildings _ 5.49

iRepairs to machinery
‘Repairs Others
iInsurance

Rates and Taxes excluding taxes on income 7 043, 080 ”

Director's Sitting Fees _ 054 . - 072
| Auditors' remuneration

- for audit fees -
for other services o : 003 . 0.05

~ |Miscellaneous Expenses




JESSOP & COLTD

27. Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

1

10

1

12

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention using the accrual system of accecunting in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India and the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, including the Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provision of
the Companies Act, 2013,

Figures have been recast/restated to conform to the classification required by the Revised Schedule VI.

Fixed Assets

fa) Land is valued at cost including the cost of develcpment.

{b) Other fixed assels are valued at cost less cenvat credit but includes amount added on revaluation less accumulated depreciation.

{e) The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine if there is any indication of impairment thereof based on
externalfinternal factors. An impairment Ioss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which
represents the greater of the net selling price of assets and their ' value in use'.

{d) .Dismantled Fixed Assets awaiting disposal are shown under Current Assets & valued at written down value or net realisable value, whichever is lower.

Investments
Long Term investments are valued at cost. Provisions for dimunition in values other than temporary in nature are made wherever considered necessary.

Inventories

(a) Raw materials, stores and spare parts, components and consumables are valued at cost.

(by Work-in-progress is valued at cost or net realizable value {including escalation), based on technical assessment as fo the stage of completicn and
(¢} Finished Goods are vaiued at cost or nat realizable value (including escalation), whichever is lower.

(d) Scrap materials identified for disposal, but nct lifted, are valued at net realizable value.

Revenue Recognition

In accordance with Corpany's usual practice

{a) Revenue from sale of goods is recognized upon passage of title to the customers, which generally coincides with delivery.
However in case of long production cycle products like Cranes, Structural, Fabrication, EMU Coaches etc. sales are recognized at the agreed billing
schedule as stipulated in the contract with the progressive dispatches/approved completion stages.

(b} Sales include )
i} Freight & Dispatch charges wherever applicable.
i)y Cenvat duty, Service tax, Cess but not VAT/CST and other Taxes.
{c) The Erection and Commissioning income taken on the basis of percentage completed method.
(d) Escalation and modification claims are accounted for as calculated and claimed in terms of the contracts.
{8) Claims for insurance is accounted for as and when it is raised.

Depreciation

(@) Leasehold land is amerlized over the leased period.

(b) Assels other than revalued assels are depreciated on straight line method (SLM) based on residual life prescribed in Schedule |l to the Companies
Act, 2013 and depreciation cn revalued assets on stralght line methed(SLM} is charged to Profit & Loss Statement based on residual usefui life of
assets as par respective valuer's report.

Retirement benefit

Contributicn of Provident Fund, Family Pension Fund & Employees State Insurance are accounted for on accrual basis and are paid to the respective
authorifies. These are defined contribution schemes and the Company has no dther obligation other than the coniribution payable. The liability on account
of gratuity payable to employees is determined and provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation. Accrued leave either at the time of retlrement or
ctherwise is not encashable, No other retirement benefits are paid by the Company.

Taxation
Curreni tax is determined as the amount cf tax payable to the taxation authorities in respect of taxable income for the period, if any. 4

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences being differences between taxable income and accounting
income that ariginate in one pericd and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

Deferred tax assets are not recognized on unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses unless there is a virtual certaintity with supporting evidence
that sufficient taxable profits will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Cenvat Duty
Cenvat duty is accounted for at the point of manufacture of goods and accordingly, is considered for valuaticn of finished goods stock lying in the factories
as on the Balance sheet date.

Research & development expenditure
All expenditure other than on acquisition of fixed assets, are charged to revenue in the year of such expenditure.

Borrowing Costs

Borrawing costs relating to the acquistion/construction of qualifying assets are capitalised unitil the time ali substantial aclivities necessary to prepare the
qualifying assets for their intended use are complete. A gualifying assel is one that necessarily takes substantial pericd of time to get ready for its intended
use. All other borrowing cost charged to revenue.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are converted into rupee currency at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions. Fereign currency monetary
assets and FFabiltties {other than forward contract) are converted at year end exchange rates. The resultant gain or loss including transactions relating to
fixed assets is recognized in profit and loss account.

In the case of transactions
transaction is charged {o Prq



13 Segment Reporting B
a) The Company's operations are divided into three business segments namely, CSM & Wagon, EMU, REH based on the financial reporting system and
arganization structure. '
b) Based on the relationship of revenue and expenses to its operating activities, the same are identified to a particular segment and the revenue and
expenses, which are not allocable to any particular segmenis have been included under unallocaled revenuef/expenses.
¢) Capital employed for each segment has been arrived at on the basis of the allocable assets and allocable liabilities to the extent identified to a
particular segment. Unallocable assets and liabilities have not been considered in segment wise capital employed.

14 Miscellaneous
{a) Cenvat benefit is accounted for by reducing the purchase cost of materialfFixed Assets.
{b) Dues from Government parties, Railway, Public Sector Undertakings are generally considered as good and recoverable.
{c) 1 Al income and expenses relating to prior period up to Rs.5000/- in each case are accounted for directly 1o the respective head of accounts instead
of prior period adjustment account.

ii) Prepaid expenses up o Rs.5000/- are generally charged off to revenue.

15 Contingent Liabilities
No provision is made for liabilities which are contingent in nature, unless it is probable that future events will confirm that a liability has been incurred as at
the balance sheet date and a reascnable estimate of the resulting loss can be made. However, all known, material contingent liabilities are disclosed by
way of separate notes.

16 Use of Estimates ,
The preparation of financial staterments require management to make estimates and assumption that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities
and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities and assets as at the balance sheet date and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the year.

I3
17 Provisions

A provisions is reccgnized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and i is probable that an outflows of resources will be
required 10 settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

Provisicns made in terms of Accounting Standard 29 are nct discounted fo its present value and are determined based on management estimate required
to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusied tc reflect the current management
estimates.

B. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1 Commitment &Contingent liability not provided for -
Contingent liabilities , )
(a) Demand for Sales Tax/VAT for an amount of Rs13067.30 lacs (Previcus Year Rs.9269.59 lacs) which have been disputed by the company and under
appeal. :

(b Disputed Demand for Excise Duty for an amount of Rs.434.85 lacs (Previcus Year Rs.434.85 lacs) in respect of past pericds under appeal.
(c) Bank Guarantees against limits by banks amounting to Rs.NIL lacs {Previous Year Rs.2194.02 lacs} secured upto 5%, Rs.NIL lacs (Previous Year
Rs.348.89 lacs} secured upto 10%.

(d} The indemnity Bonds & Corporate Guarantees issued by the Company outstanding as on 31-03-2015 were Rs.NIL lacs (Previous Year Rs.1448.55
lacs) & Rs.NIL lacs (Previous Year Rs.156.72 lacs) respectively .

(e} Claims of officers and non-unicnised supervisors (except of existing officers, which has been settled & paid) towards pay-scale revision for the period
1-01-92 to 31-12-98 not admitted by the company, matter being sub-judice pending before Hon'ble High Court at Kolkata - Amount not ascertained.

() Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt - Amount not ascertained.

Commitment

2 Estimated amount of Contract remaining to be executed on capital account and riot provided for Rs Nil (Previous Year Nil).

3 Coenfirmation of balances have been sought from sundry creditors, sundry debtors, other loans and advances and in some cases confirmation have been
received

4 In view of the carried forward fosses & unabsorbed depreciation in respect of earlier years, the Company may not have the taxable income in the near
future and hence, the deferred tax assets net of deferred tax liabilities have not been recognized in the accounts on prudence basis as per Accounting
Standard (AS-22) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Similarly the deferred tax effect on accounting of timing difference between the
depreciation under Income Tax laws and Books for the current year has 21s0 not been recognized.

5 Income Taxes
In view of the loses incurred during the year, MAT (Minimum Alternative Tax) is not applicable to the company and hence no provision has been made
during the year.

6 Related Party Disclosure
As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties as defined
in Accounting Standard are given below:

A} Listof the related parties and relationship

Sl. No. Name of related Pardy & Relationship
1 Holding Cormpany

indo Wagon Engineering i.td

2 Subsidiary Companies
Jessop Wagons & Coaches Lid.
Pailavi Manufacturers Pvt.Ltd.
Jessop Estate Pvt. Lid.
Jessop Properties Pvi. Litd.
Jessop Infrastructure Pvt. Lid.

3 Associate/ Group Co.
As per Seperate Annexure

4 Key Management Perscnnel




B)

Transaction carried out during the year with related parties:

1. Subsidiary Companies
Purchase of Investments
Year end Balances

Advances Taken
Refund of Advances

Year end Balances (Receivable)

3. Associate/ Group Companies

Refund of Advances
Year end Balances

Expenses
Year end balance

4. Key Management Personnel
Manageriai Remuneration
Sitting Fees

7 Disclosures of earning per share

2014-15

1958.99
233.96
78.30

{9,255.28)

0.54

Rs. in Lacs
2013-14

1958.99

5.67

241.44
(8,850.35)

12.72
0.72

2014-15 2013-14
Prefit/{Loss) after tax for the year (Rs. In Lacs) {1,572.91) (793.41)
Weighted average number of shares
used in computing Earning per share
Basic (No. in lacs) 6151.03 6151.03
Diluted (No. in lacs) 8151.03 6151.03
Earnings per share
(per equity share of Re.1/- each)
Basic (Rs.} {0.28) (0.13)
Diluted {Rs.} (0.28) (0.13)

8 Sales Tax lcan frem Government of West Bengal is to be repaid in Eight equal annual installments commencing from a date as per the proposal submitted
by the company , awaiting confirmation from the Government of West Bengal.

9 Primary segmeni information (Business segment) for 2014-15 and 2013-14 {All figures in Rs. Lakhs)

10

Particulars CSF&W EMU REH Total
2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
1{Revenue
External Sales(Net of Cenvat) 250.52 5575.71 0.00 97.12 10.34 75.68 260.86 5748.51
Inter segment sales - - - - - - - - .
Total! Revenue 250.52 5575.71 0.00 97.12 10.34 75.68 260.86 5748.51 |
2{Resulis
Segment results (767.83) 291.72 (338.51) (570.28}) {452.85) (317.48) (1559.19) (596.02)
Unallocated Expenses less )
unallocated Income 10.85 0.58
Operating profit/({loss) (1548.34) (595.44)
Interest expense 24.61 222.00
Interest income 0.04 24.03
Profit/{Loss) before tax, prior
period and extra ordinary items (1572.91) (793.41)
Prior period items - -
Income Tax - FBY - -
MAT - -
Profit/{Loss) from ordinary
activities ‘ (1572.81) (793.41)
Extra - Ordinary aciivities
Net Profit/{Loss) (1572.91) {(793.41)
3] Other Information
Segment assets 18980.10 19336.58 | 9149.13 77i8.41 5983.64 6457.74 34112.87| ~ 3351073
Unaliocated assets 15809.37 15937.60
Tota! assets 49922.24 49448.33
Segment liabilities 1513.51 1611.88 | 1729.58 1864.81 495.79, 552.38 3738.88 4028.08
Unallocated liabilities 325.53 475.92
Tota! liabilities 4064 .41 4505.00
Capital Employed 17466.59 1772489 7419.55 5851.60 5487.85 5905.36 30373.99 29481.65
Unallocated Capital Employed 15483,84 16461.68
Totai Capital Employed 45857.83 44943,33
Capital expenditure 66.88 5988.17
Depreciation 644.01 337.84 724.51 380.07 241.51 126.69 1610.03 844 .60
Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation
(# includes unaliocated assets and unallocated Jabilities)
Infarmation Regarding imports, Exports and consumption of Raw Material
2014-15 2013-14
I Value of imports on CIF basis
a) Raw Materials & Components - -
b) Capital Goods - -
Il Earning in Fereign Exchange
FOB Value of Exports -
[}  Expenditure in Forsign Currency
Travelling -
Other Expenses -
Project Expenses -




N Value Value
Rs. in Lakhs | Percentage|Rs. in Lakhs Percentage
V  Consumption of Imported & Indigenous
Raw Materiale, Components, Stores and Spares
{i ) Raw Materials & Components
Imported . - - -
Indegenous 86.46 100% 6,028.78 100%
86.46 100% 5,028.78 100%
(i) Stores & Spares
Imported - - -
Indegenous 6.30 100% 144.21 100%
. ) 5.30 100% 144,21 100%

41 in the opinion of the Board, the value of realisation of Current Assets, Loans & Advances in the ordinary course of the business wauld not be less than the
amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet and the provision for all known and determined liabilities is adequately provided.

12 Pursuant to the provision of section 129 of The Companies Act, 2013, the reports and accounts of the subsidiaries of the company, all of which are yet 1o
commence commercial production, are not attached. However, the consolidated financial statement are attached. The key figures of the subsidiary
companies are attached to this annual accounts as provided in the said seclion,

13 Figures for the previous year have been regroupedfrearranged/restated , wherever considered necessary.

Signature ta Notes. 27
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On hbehalf of the Beard of Directors

Director Director




Gora & Co.

Chartéred Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

TO THE MEMBERS OF

- JESSOQP & CO. LTD.

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of JESSOP & CO. LTD.
(“the Company”), its subsidiaries and its joint ventures (collectively referred to as "the Group”)
which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015, the Consolidatad
Profit and Loss Statement and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and

other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of the appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
compteteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparatlon and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror.

AUDlTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY ‘
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required io be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and parform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatemenis. :

8/2 K S ROY ROAD. 2ND FLOOR. ROOM NO.-2 & 3, KOLKATA-700 001

MOBILE 82962 34555 E:mail ca gcm65@gmail.com



Gora & Co.

Chartered Accountants

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and. -
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
.auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or eror. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statemenis that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate
_ internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such
controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements..

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

OFINION _

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
and based on the consideration of the reports of other auditors, on the financial statements
consolidated financial statements of the subsidiaries and associates noted below, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2015, and -
its consolidated profit and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For GORA & CO. -
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.327183E

Tl

G.C.MUKHERJEE
Partner

8/2, K.8.Roy Road,2nd Floor
Membership No.017630

Room no.2& 3.
Kalkata-700001 :
Date : 5" August, 2015

8/2, K. 5. ROY ROAD. ZND FLOOR, ROOM NO.-2 & 3, KOLKATA-700,001
MOBILE ' 82962 34555, E-mail: ca.gemB85@gmail.com



JESSOP & CO. LTD.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2015

'EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

_Note

% In Lacs)

As at

3lst March, 2015

AS at -
3ist March 2014

in terms of our Repoﬁ qfreven date :

' “for Gora & Co.

Sharehoiders’ funds
share capital 615060 ...5,15060
Reserves and surplus - ~10,530.18 | 12,122.16
_Minority interest ] ) 0.03 003
: 16,680.81 18,272.79
" Non-current liabilities ' o
Long-term borrowings ) 3 2434758 23,890.07
Other Long term Ilablhtles B 4 11.26 1.24
_Long-term provisions 5 936.59 | 93659
: 25,295.43 : 24,827.90
' Currentllabllltles i ~ o _ _i
j Short-term borrowings 6 3,167.54 ) 1,134.15
Trade payables 7 908.84 i-'i'sné- 55_3_-
' Other current liabilities 8 5,138.94 4,974.62 |
'~ Short-term provisions 9 15.54 B 7157574
| 9,230.86 7,312.56
TOTAL 51,207.10 50,413.25
ASSETS
Non-current assets -
Fixed assets | I o
Tangible assets 10 25,733.20 3 27_295(39
Capital work-in-progress s 182775 1,973.58
Non-current investments 1 2.59 . 259
Long-term loans and advances 12 127.27 . 158.72°
Other non-current assets - 13 336182 333821
31,052.63 32,768.19
_|Current assets : .
Inventories i4 | 2,383.51 | 2,383.51
Trade receivables 15 1546.94 1,544.16
Cash and cash equivalents 16 9.16 _ 75_2:?_77
Short-term loans and advances ;17 ¢ 16,087.64 113,144.18
._;.QFH."{ currentassets o 127.22 . 129.34
B 20,154.47 . 17,645.06
TOTAL 51,207.10 50,413.25
-Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 1027 i ] o )

:-Chas“tered Accountants
‘Parner

On hehalf of the Board of Dlrectors

G (e

G. C. MUKHERJEE

Partner

IMembership No. 17630
Dated : 5th August, 2015

] ”Directoﬁ

D:rector




JESSOP & CO. LTD.
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2015

S . R e e e R @ in Lacs)
Note 2014-15 : ' 2013-14

Revenuefromoperations 19 26086 | 574851

TotalRevenue ss6.01] 7,264.70

Expenses: o S e
Cost ¢ ofmaterlals consumed 7 I 19276 517299

Changes in inventories of finished goods ’ |
work-in-progress & Stock in trade R o 22 - - 107.70

Employee benefit expense _ - 23 27915 1 1.324.06
Finance costs _ - - o L 25.01 28466
Depreciation and amortization expenses B 25 1,610.03 84480
expenses o e . 26| 12230 _324.40

5 2,129.25 | 8,058.41

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and extra ordinary items and tax oo ___g-]_,_573.24)% (e

Exceptional items

Profit (Loss) before tax - o - (1,573. 24)&_ L (793.71)

Tax expense ? S S

Profit (Loss)fortheyear " dssea (79N

(0.13)

(0.13)

| XVi. Earnings per equity share (See Note No. 9) o L | ol
(1) Basic e ‘ . (U 25) i
| : Q. 26)| |

(2} Diluted |

Accountlng Pol:cnes & Notes on Accounts - ) ' T 1t027

Interms of our Reportof evendate T On behalf of the Board of Directors_
Chartered Accountants !

Partner

G.C.MUKHERJEE {2
Pariner
Membership No. 17630

Director’ Director
Dated : 5th August, 2015 —_— '




JESSOP & CO. LTD.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2014-15

Rs. In Lakhs
201415 2013-14
A. CASH FLLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net profit/{loss) before tax,Prior Period and exiraordinary items (1,573.24) (793.72)
Adjustments for; :
Depreciation 1,610.03 844 .60
Profit/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets - -
ProfitfLoss on sale of investment - -
Interest Paid / Payable 25.01 284.66
Interest Received / Receivable (0.04) (24.03)
Long term liabilities/ Assets written back/adjusted -
Operating profit before working capital changes 61.76 311.51
Adjustments for: :
Trade and other Receivables (2,5621.76) (11,733.05)
Inventories - 11,190.20
Trade Payables {104.86) 1,657.15
Misc. Expenditure Paid/ adjusted - -
Cash generated from Operations (2,564.86) 1,425.81
Direct Taxes _ (16.65) (2.93)
Cash Flow Before Prior Period and extraordinary items (2,5681.51) 1,422.88
Prior Period Expense - -
Extra Ordinary ltems - -
Net Cashflow from Operating Activities {2,581.51) 1,422.88
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Assets 78.95 (3.473.71)
Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Interest Received _ 217 28.09
Net Cash used in Investing Activities 81.12 (3,445.62)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Calls in arrear of Right Issue of Shares -
Purchase of Investments -
Sale of Investment - -
Interest paid (25.01) (284.66)
Dividend Paid (0.23) (0.24)
Proceeds from Bank Borrowing 2.038.17 (10,471.27)
Increase in Unsecured loan from Bodies corporate (4.76) (37.44)
Increase in Unsecured loan from Bank o -
Proceed from Long term borrowing from related parties 457.51 ©12,6831.63
Net Cash used in Financing Activities 2,465.68 1,838.02
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (34.71) (184.72)
Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 43.87 228.59
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents 9.16 43 87
Cash & Cash Equivalents include:-
a) Cash and Bank balances other than those mentioned in (b) below 9.16 43.87
b) Cash and Bank balances not immediately available for use by the Company -
9.18 43.87

in terms of our Report of even date
for Gora & Co.

Chartered Accountants

BTN

G. C. MUKHERJEE

Partner

Membership No. 17630 -
Dated : 5th August, 2015

\eca

On behalf of the Board of Directors

e v

Director




(T In Lacs)

) As at ‘ Asat
31ist March, 2015 31st Nlarch 2014
1. Share Capital
Authorised : L . ‘ R
199,00,00,000 {31 st March 2013:99, 00,00,000)Equity Shares of Re.1/-each 9,900.00 ‘ 9,$00.00
1,00,000 (31st March 2013: 1,00,000), 6.5% Redeemable Cumutative 3 o )
‘Preference Shares of Rs, 2 100.00 . 100.00
l § 1000000 10,000.00
_ Issued, Subscrlbed and Paid Up Capital ‘ [ N
161,51,02,475 (31st March,2013: 51,51,02 475) Equity Shares of Re.1/-each S _ o
fully paid up o e RS D 615103 ... .. B15103]
Less : Calls in arrear(Others) - S , (0.43) Q {0.43)
I e : _ ) 6,150.80 . 5 6,150.60
_Notes: . R e ‘ ‘
 a)'Equity shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shares capital is as below:- % N
:Indo Wagon EngineeringLtd. ' | 417583237 6874 422830013
iWealth Overseas Pte. Ltd. - 165,981,216 : 25613 _ 180,734,440
] b) nghtsr i g S
ia) 1(one) vote on show of hands & upon a poII every shareholder shall have _ ]
_____1{one) vote for every share held. N B
b) A dlwdend to be paid to the member if declared in the General meeting -
B of the company according to their right & interest of the Company but _ )
partly paid up share shall be entifled to such proportion upon a fully paid ‘
. upshare. o I
.¢) In case of winding up, the assets available for distribution shall be in_ f
proportion fo the capital paid up at the commencement of the winding_up.
2. Reserves and Surplus . o . e

Capital Reserve

| Balance in capital r reserve B ) '_ i _' : __ 19.57 ] : 19.57

- “Capitai Redemption Reserve - N o :
. Balance in capital redemption reserve : B R . . 2T A S . . 1)

'Securlty Premium Reserve L T
Balance in security premium reserve _ i 2970 2870

Revaluation Reserve

77777 As per last Balance Sheet , . 486529 . 497986

; Less Transferred to Profit and Loss Account L L 114.57 4,750.72 :  114.57 4,865.29
General Reserve . 1 1 R E

As per last Balance Sheet _ . 4489.49 i 448849
Add Transferred from Profit & Loss Account o i 114.57: 4,604.06 | - . 448949
Surplus o ) . b _
‘Opening Bal Ba]ance ) . 2,673.54 ? 346726
‘balance in Statement of Profit& Loss R o TT(ETs, 24) o (783.72)

_Less: e B B I S -

“Appropriations S S ; e
iAdjustment relatlng to Fixed Assets (Refer Note No. 10,3 ) B 7 o 18.74 | o

i Transfer to General Reserve - _ I ' _
:Closing Balance o o 1,081.56 o - 2873.54

Total Reserves & Surplus e _ ; ; 10.530.18 : 12,122.16

1. Amount equwalent to depru:latlon attributable to Revaluation amount of assets, where useful fife of the asset is explred but the asset is
bemg depreciated based on residual uselife of asset as per Technical evaluation / revaluation report, has been transferred from Revaluation
wreserve to General Reserve. : :




NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2015

T @intac)

As at

As at

'i 31st March, 2015

Long Term Borrowings

nsecured - considered good

Loans and advances from Related parties (Ref

! D _.15.210.34 __ 885600
Sales Tax Loan from Govt. of West Bengal (Refer Note 2) - . 4,070.38
iEdelwiess™ Afc, Central bank of India (Refer Note - 3)_ R, 10,056.86 996369
! o o o 24,347.58 23,890:07
l et e : IR ¥ [
?Nﬁtf-‘S: _ e e : i ;; ) - o
‘21. In the opinion of the management the amount payable to related party is not payable within 12 months from the!
éclose of the financial year.
}2. sales Tax Loan is fo be repaid in 8(Eight) equal annual instalement com a date as may b-emz-a-b-;;rcved on . o
ithe proposal by the Company, awaiting confirmation from the Govt. of West Bengal. ‘
‘3 Central Bank of India has transferred its rights, titte and Interests in financial assistance granted to the company to an B
iARC on 28.02.2014 and hence the same has been considered under long term liabilities. i
4. Other Long term liabilities ) - . 7 i )
Others : ; 11.26 1,24
| ‘ : i i i
{5, Long-term provisions :
Provision for Gratuity {Refer Note 1} i 936.59 936,59
Notes: _ i N .
1. Due to non-availability of related dats of workmen because of fire indident at Factory the actuarial valuation of
;Gratuity liability could not be carried out and hence no provisions has been made in the books of accounts for the same.
*y T : H
6. Current Liabilities .
Short-term borrowings . )
Secured - considéred good
Loan repayable on demand from bank {Refernote 1 &2} 2,701.85 663.80
i 2,701.85 663.80
| | Unsecured- considered good
Loans and advances {(Others) . 465.50 470.35
) 3,167.54 1,134.15

Notes:

1. Warking Capn ral facilitie;‘frorm banks are secured by hygothé_c;t_ign of stocks and boek - |

! debts and mortgage of immovable properties of the Company. '

-

2. WCDL from a bankis renayable in monthly ingtalements. B o ] ) i

7.Trade payable

__1__Sundry Creditors for Micro Small and Medium Enterprises. . ’ i ! ) 4.71
7; __Sundry Creditors for Qthers : s : 904.13 1,183.54
1 - ; 908.84 | 1,188,25

i3, Other current liabllitles )

interest accrued and due on W B Govt.Loan ; L 1,658.90 1,658.9C
Accrued Salaries and Benefits (Refer note 1) L | - 167242 1,822.66
iOther Liabilities | i 1,152.19 91837
|Advances from Customers . 651.4¢ | 572.52
‘Unclaimed Dividend . 3.94 417
7 ) j o 5138.94 | 4,874.62
1. It does not include wages/ staff salary liability for the period Mov'l4 to Mar'lS considered not payable in view of:
iongoing negotiation with labours. :
- 19, Short-term provisions . " i |
a. Provision for Gratulty ) 1554 | ¢ 15.54
b. Proposed Dividend ! - |
OnEquityShages ! - -
i Tax on Dividend - -
1 15.54 15.54

P




NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

10. Fixed Assets TInLacs
Gross Block Depreciation / Amortisation / Depletion Net Block
Fixed Assets As at Additions/ | Deductions/ As at As at For the year Deductions/ As at As at As at
Adjustments | Adjustment Adjustment

01.04.2014 31.03.2015 | 01.04.2014 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
freehold Land 9.46 - 9.46 - - 9.46 9.46
Leasehold Land 21.05 21.05 9.62 0.20 9.82 11.23 11.43
Building 10,513.27 19.91 ' 10,533.18 1,620.76 314.71 : 1,935.47 8597.71 | 8,892.51
Plant & Machinery 25,167.14 46.45 25,213.59 6,936.94 1,228.02 8,164.96 17,048.63 18,230.20
Computers 271.50 271.50 242.05 15.87 257.92 13.58 29.45
Electrical Installations 95.64 95.64 92.27 1.03 93.30 12.34 3.37
Furniture & Fittings, Off Equip 325.47 0.52 325.99 218.48 63.01 2.87 284.36 41.63 106.99
Motor Vehicle including 140.12 140.32 128.44 3.06 131.50 8.62 11.68
Lorries, Tractors and other
Transport Equipments
Total (A) 36,543.65 66.88 - 36,610.53 9,248.56 1,610.03 18.74 10,877.33 25,733.20 | 27,295.0%
Previous Year 30,555.48 5,988.17 - 36,543.65 8,289.40 959.16 - 9,248.56 27,295.09 | 22,266.08
Notes:

1.The Company based on the report dated 31.03.2010 of the registered external valuer had revalued fixed assets |.e. Building and

and increased value of Assets by Rs.5323.57 lacs on replacement/ realisable value basis & an equivalent amount was credited to Revaluation Reserve Account.

Plant & Machinery situated at DumDum & Durgapur

2. Addition to Plant & Machinery during the year represents certain replacements, majer revamping, renovation and capital repair work and related expenses undertaken for
upgradation of the assets to make them operational/ to improve efficiency.

3. Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act, 2013, the company has considered the estimated useful lives as specified in Schedule Il for charge of depreciation for the year,

except in respect of certain assets where estimated useful lives of the assets as per the provisions of Schedule i is already expired but such assets are having further usefui life as
per Technical evaluation [ revaluation of the assets. Accordingly, in such cases the unamortized carrying value is being depreciated over the remaining useful lives of such assels
as per respective Technical evaluation/Revaluation Report and depreciation of Rs. 126.39 [akhs in respect of such assets has been accounted for in current year.

4, Fixed Assets except Lease hold land were being depreciated until end of F.Y. 2013-14 on straight line methad and on pro-rata basis from the day on which such assets were
commissioned/capitalized at the following rates:-

i} Assets existing as on 1st April, 1987, at t rate as per section 205{ii) of the Companies Act,1956.

i

3>mmmﬁmv5m:mmmam?m:mﬁbﬁz_Hm .WWH mam @mwmmnluma._:mn:mac"mx_<9n§mnoBDms_.mm.pnﬁHmmmmmmBmzamu.
) -

until end of F.Y. 2013-14 on their respective revalued amounts and was computed on the basis of remalning useful life as
eciation on amount added on revaluation was being set off by transfer from revaluation reserve till end of F.Y. 2013-14.



NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
N No. of | Face Vale (T In Lacs}
Shares/| of Shares/| ~ Asat ) Asat
L Units | Units {Rs.)] 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
{11, Non-current Investments . - )
;Lung term at cost o B o - B
. TR&QE lNVESTMENTS .
(UNQUOTED) o ;
M } ¢ 70000: o R
Wagon India Ltd. e o L 1500' oo
Richardson & Cruddas ttd . 7 17300 10} 74
'5.5% Cum Preference Shares in . . o . - ol
455 100 .40 .40 |,
) i o 13.99 13.99
13.99 13.99
- e . 107890 - -
Jess_QE_l_nfrastrug:_tg__r_c_a_ify;__L_td o 10000 ) - -
ssap Properties Pvt. Ltd. i - i 10000 - -
“Jessop Estate Pvt. Ltd, ;10000 - -
Il OTHERS _ e B :
 {UNQUOTED) -
10.50% Debentures in Woodland Medlcal Centre Ltd 2000 100] 0.20 0.20
| 16.50% Debentures in Bengal Chamber of Commerce & industry 9 1000 0.09 0.09
athsea Ltd e o 5000! UsD 1; 2.30 2.30
. 1 i 2.59 2.59
Tntal Investments,net P 1 2.59 2.59
Agg_r_e_g_:g_te amount of unquoted investments i 16.58 16.58
_:Aggregate provision for diminution in the value of mvestment; ) 13.99 13.99
o o i 2.59 2.59
| Securl__ty [_)4_39_(_!__5_!_1_:__5______________________ s 128.50 157.94
_iOthers i o 0.77 0.78
127.27 ¢ 158.72
13. Other Non-Current Assets {Unsecured, considered Good) :
Long term trade receivalble =~ =
Long term frade receivalble .3,361.82 3,338.21
g _ Preliminary Expenses N - u
) i : 3,361.82 3,338.21
| _114. Current Assets
iInventories {at lower of cost or net re lisable value} o
i j(as taken, valued and certified by the management) e A
| | Rawmaterials e : 27976 ;. 1 27.76
|| work-in-progress } : 2,068.00 "'2,068.00
| Finished Goods L 7.50 7.50
Scrap e _ ... Ereel o e7as
Components and Consumable (incl.shop-floor stocks) . 212.99 212.99
B 2,383.51 2,383.51
1. Raw Material, WiF & Components stock lost due to Burglary & Fire during the year has been :
_ transferred to Insurance claim recaivable Afc.. .
" 15, Trade Receivables o _ o ’
_i{Unsecured Considered Good) o .
{Debtors outstanding for a period exceeding §|xrmc;nths o .. 154568 301.50
iothers 1.26 | | 1,642.66
: 1,546.94 | 1,944.16
" Balances with scheduled banks B R
in current accounts
in deposit accounts (Refer Note 13 :
. Inunclaimed dividend account
: _1 1, Ueﬁ:béii éccoums represent margin money for barik: ks o o
12, Deposit account includes Rs.3.50 tacs (Previous Year R$;3750 Lacs) with more than 12 months matunty i




INOTES ON FINANEIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

;17. Shq;rrtﬂtrerm loans and _adval_;lce; o

_Unsecured, Considered Good . .
Advance ta Supplliers and Contractors e i ... B389 1,806.28
Government Grant Receivable e ; § Lo ft2ss 1285
her Loan and Advances o i : ' 380586 181
| Balance with Sales Tax and Central Excise etc. 111.03 ) 114.28
! Insurance Claim Receivable

I ez 11,1182
. Recejvable from income tax department R O . o hes o 9566
| | Lleansand advances to employees S o 1.98 1.98

16,087.64 : 13,144.18

2342 a4z
380 5.92.

| S 12722, | 129.34

W




NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2015
B (T In Lacs)
201415 2013-14

19. Revenue From Operations e e
_iSales-Indegenous o o 25001 5,696.15
1. iSale- Services - o AaTT

Sale-scap L 1085 058
‘Freight Charges - - : - o 1m
.Other operating revenues [ . L

Less: Excise Duty — o - B -
- ’ | 260.86 | 5,748.51

;20 dfherincomﬁ_ ; e L e
_lInterest income - L 7 004 2403
Other Income ) o o 1853 1 & 1,083.71

IFreight & Insurance Charges o - 1.10
iExcess provision/liabilities written back : 27658 ; | 407.35

29515 ; 1,516.19

) 21. Cost of Material Consumed 7 _ : o
_.Opening Stock of Raw Materials R o 2776 . | 8,796.82

iAdd: Raw materials Purchased ) o 76.31 4,977.02

" jLess: Insurance Claim _ L - e 8,762.86

Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materials 27.76 ¢ - 2776
| SubTotal B ) - _ 76.31 4,983.22 |
' Add: Sub Contracting Charges. __ : 1015 | 45.56
? _ - _ ‘ 86.45 | 5,028.78
Adgd: Consumable Stores o o 6.30 144.21
92.76 5,172.99

_ |22. Changesin lnventoriés__
. |Qpening Sock : S B
_iFinished Goods o ) o ‘ 750 G540
Work-in-progress - o : ) 2,068.00 : 3,576.80
{Stock-in-trade _ , - -
1 ‘ _ 2,075.50 3,583.20
Less : insurance Claim _ N 1,400.00 | 1,400.00

67550 | | 2,183.20

' Mgﬂﬂgm ) o _ o , ]
Finished Goods _ _ B 750 . 7.50

Work-in-progress N e - 668.00.] . 2,068.00
Stock-in-trade o o - -
1} . - o 67550 2,075.50
. |Adjustment for excise duty on stock ‘ - -

- 107.70

523. Employees Benefit Expenses o N - ) . B -
) %Salaries, Wages & Bonus - N : 25174 . 1,14239
__Contributionto provident and 'otherfum_js _ o 17_.4_]:_§ 10325 |
Gratuity 7 N 242 -]
Staff Welfare Expenses ‘ 758, 78.62
: 279.15 | 1,324.06

24.FinanceCost | , L .

Interest Expenses e P 2461l o 22201
|Other Borrowing Costs o : ‘ 0401 | 62.65
| ‘ 25.01 284.66

:25.bepreciationandAmortizaﬁon Expenses ) - - 1,610.03§ 959.17
. ’ 7 . ’ T

- g 114,57

1,610.03 | | 844.60

W




'NOTES 0N FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
) (T In Lacs)
2014-15 i 2013-14

iOther Direct Manufacturing Expenses . : 012 3.07
PowerandFuel | R YA R 82.52
Rent S ‘ L 1.23
Repairstobuildings 549,
. 018
999
2.36
080
072

Repairs Others
[nsurance - e
ates and Taxes excluding taxes on Income
iDirector's Sitting Fees ‘.

'EVAdrditors' remuneration
_ for audit fees
for tax audit

for ather services

0.26
.0.05
0.05

| Miscellaneous Expenses o 8585 217.70

12230 | | 324.40

s
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27. Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
1 Basis of Consoiidation

a)

c}

d)

2

The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to Jessop & Co. Ltd. {"the Company or "the Parent Company”) and its subsidiary
companies namely:

- Name of Cemnpanias Percentage of
Pallavi Manufacturers pvt. Ltd. Incorporated in india 100%
Jessop [nfrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Incorporated in india 100%
Jessop Estate Put. Ltd. Incorporated in indiz 100%
Jessop Properties Pvt. Ltd. Incorporated in India 100%
lessop Wagaons & Coaches Ltd Incorporated in India 93.99%

The financial statements of its subsdiary companies used in the preparat on of the Consolidated Financial Statement are drawn upto the
same reporting date as that of the Company i.e. 3tst March, 2015

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accerdance with the Accounting Standard 21 "Consolidated Financial
Statements" in Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by Companies Accounting Standard Rules,2008,

Principles of Consolidation:

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in the following basis:

i) The financial statements of the Comgany & its subsidiary companies have been consclidated on a line-by-line basis by adding together
the bock valuss of fike items of assets, liabililies, income and expenses, after fully efiminating intra-group balance/ transactions and
unrealised profits or losses.

ii} The Consolidated financial statement have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in
similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Company's separate financial statements.

The Accounting policy of the Company & its Subsidiaries is set out in their resoective financial statements.

B. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1
(=)
(®)
(€}
(d)
(e

[

Commitment & Contingent liability not provided for :-

Contingent liabifities

Demand for Sales Tax/VAT for an amount of Rs13081.30 lacs (Previous Year Rs.9269.59 lacs) which have been disputed by the
company and under appeal.

Disputed Demand for Excise Duty for an amount of Rs.434.85 lacs (Previous Year Rs.434.85 lacs) in respect of past periods under
appeal.

Bank Guararteas against limits by banks amounting to Rs.NIL lacs {Previous Year Rs.2194.02 lacs} secured upto 5%, Rs.NiL lacs
{Previcus Year Rs.348.82 lacs} secured upto 10%.

The Indemnity Bonds & Corporate Guarantees issued by the Company outstanding as on 31-03-2015 were Rs.NIL lacs (Previous Year
Rs.1448.55 lacs) & Rs.NIL Jacs (Previous Year Rs.156.72 lacs) respectively .

Claims of officers and non-unicnised supervisors {except of existing officers, which has been settled & paid} towards pay-scale revision
for the period 01-01-92 to 31-12-98 not admitted by the company, matter being sub-judice pending before Hon'ble High Courl &t Kolkala
- Amount not ascertained.

Clgims against the Company not acknowledged as debt - Amount not ascertained.

Comrmitment -

Estimated amount of Gontract remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for Rs Nit (Previcus Year Mil).

Confirmation of balances have been sought from sundry creditors, sundry debtors, other loans and advances and in some cases
confirmation have been received.

In view of the carried forward Iosses & unabsorbed depreciation in respect of earlier years, the Company may not have the taxable
income in the near future and hence, the deferred tax assets net of deferred tax liabilities have not been recognized in the accounts on
prudence basis as per Accounting Standard (AS-22) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Similarly the deferred tax
effect on accounting of timing difference betwsen the depreciation under Income Tax faws and Bocks for the current year has also not
been recognized.

Income Taxes

-In view of the loses incurred during the year, MAT (Minimum Alternative Tax) is not applicable to the company and hence no provision

has been made during the year.

Related Party Disclosure
As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the disclosures of transactions with the related
parties as defined in Accounting Standard are given below:

A)  List of the related parlies and relattonship

S1. N Name of related Pariy & Relationship

1 Holding Company
Indo Wagon Engineering Ltd

2 Subsidiary Cempanies
Jessop Wagons & Coaches Lid.
Pallavi Manufacturers Pt.Lid.
Jessop Estate Pvt. Lid.
Jessop Properties Pvt. Lid.
Jessop Infrastructure Pyt L4d.

3 Associatel Group Co.
As per Seperate Annexure

4  Key Management Personnel
NONE

B}  Transaction carried out during the year with related parties: Rs.in Lacs Rs. inLacs
2014-15 2013-14
1. Subsidiary Companies
PFurchase of investments
Year end Balances 1,958.99 1,858.99

" Advances Taken
Refund of Advances . . - -
Year end Balances (Payable) -~ 233.96 5.67

Security & Maintanance Charaes Received - -
2. Associate/ Group Companies

Refund of Advances 78.30 241.44
Year end Balances (9,255.28) (9,850.35)
Expenses - -
Year end balance - -
3. Kev Manaaement Persennel
Manaaerial Remuneration - 12.72
Sitting Fees 0.54 0.72
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7 Disclosures of earning per share

2014-15 2013-14

Profitf(Loss) after tax for the year (Rs. tn Lacs) {1,573.28) {79372}

Weighted average number of shares

used in computing Earning per share

Basic (No. in lacs) 8,151.03 | 6,151.03

Diluted (No, in lacs) 8,151.03 | &,151.03

Earnings per share

{per equity share of Re.1/- each}

Basic ' (Rs.) (0.26) (0.13)
. Diluted (Rs.} {0.26) (.13}

8 Sales Tax loan from Government of West Bengal is to be repaid in Eight equal annual installments commencing from a date as per the
propesal submitted by the company , awaiting confirmation fror the Government of West Bengal.

] Primary segment 1riformation {Business segment) for 2014-15 and 2013-14 {All figures in Rs. Lakhs)

Particuiars CSFaw EMU REH Total
2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 | 2013-14 ] 201415 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
1 Revenue )
External Sales(Met of Cenvat) 250.82 5575.71 0.00 9712 10,34 7568 260.86: 5748.51
Inter segment sales LIS - - - - - - - -
Tctal Revenue 250.52 5575.71 0.00 897.12 10.34 75.68 260.86 5748.51
2 Resuits
Segment results » {768.16} 201.72 | (33850} (570.28)| (452.85) {317.46)F (1,559.62) {596.02)
Unallocated Expenses less
unallecated Income 10.85 0.58
QOperating profiti{loss) {1548.67) {595.44)
Interest expense 24.61 222.00
Interest income Q.04 24.03
Profit/{Loss) before tax, prior
period and extra ordinary items (1573.24) (793.41}
Prior period items
Income Tax - FBT - -
MAT - -
Profit!{Loss) from ordinary
activities ’ (1573.24) (793.41)
Extra - Ordinary activities
Net Profiti{Loss} {1573.24) {793.41)
3 Qther Information
Segment assets 18980.10 19338.58| 9148.13] 7716.41 5083.64 B8457.74] 3411287 33610.73
Unallocated assets 15814.72 15937.60
Total assets 50027.58 49448.33
Segment liabilities 1513.51 16811.89] 1729.58} 1864.31 485,79 552.38 373888 4029.08
Unallocated liabilities 430.88 47592
Total liabilties 4169.76 4505.00
Capital Employed 17466.59 1772468 7419.55] 5851.60 5487.85 5805.36] 3037398 2948165
Unailocated Capital Employed 15483.84] 15461.68
Total Capital Employed 45857.83 44943.33
Capital expenditure 66.88 5988.17
Depreciation 644.01 337.84 724.51 380.07 241,51 126.69 1610.03 844.60
Non-cash expenses other than
Depreciation, _—
# includes unallccated assets and unallocated liabilities)
10  Information Regarding Imports, Exports and consumption of Raw Material
. 2014-15 2013-14
[ Value of Imports on CIF basis
a) Raw Materials & Components - -
b) Capital Goods - -
1] Earning in Foreign Exchanga
FOB Value of Exports - -
il Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Travelling - -
Other Expenses - -
Project Expenses - -
Value . Value
Rs. in Lakhs tPercentage|Rs. in Lakhs |Percentage
IV Consumption of Imported & Indigenous
Raw Materials, Compenents, Stores and Spares
{i ) Raw Materials & Compenents
Imported - - -
indegenous 86.46 100% 5028.78 100%
26.46 100% 502878 100%
(i) Stores & Spares -
Imparted - -
Indegenous 630 100% 144.21 100%
5.30 100% 144.21 100%

11 inthe opinion of the Board, the value of realisation of Current Assels, Loans & Advances in the ordinary course of the business would not be less than

the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet and the provision for alt known and determined liabilities is adequalely provided.

12 Pursuant to the provision of section 128 of The Companies Act, 2013, the reports and accounts of the subsidiaries of the company, aft of which are yet
to commence commercial production, are not attached, However, the consolidated financial statement are attached. The key figures of the subsiciary
companies are attached fo this annual accounts as provided in the said section.

13 Figures for the previous year have been regroupedirearrangedirestated , wherever considerad necessary.
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In terms of our Report of even date

for Gora & Co.
0
(&3‘ Kolkkata

Chartered Accountants
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Q‘ Partner
G. C. MUKHERJEE
Partner

Membership No. 17630
Dated : 05-Aug-15

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Director

e

Director



Statement pursutant to exemption received from the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, under Section 212(8) of the Companies Act, 1956 related to subsidiary Companies.

[}

Jessop Wagons &

Name of Subsidiary Pallavi lessop lessop Estate lessop Properties
Manufacturers Infrastructure Pvt. Lid. Pvt. Ltd. Coaches Ltd.
Pvt. Ltd. Pvt. Ltd.
1 Paid Up Capital 10.77 1.00 1.00 1.00 5.00
2 Reserves & Surplus 1,948.56 (0.12) {0.11) (0.11) {0.17)
3 Total Assets 2,055.63 1.28 1.28 1.28 5.40
4 Total Liabilities 2,055.63 1.28 1.28 1.28 5.40
5 Investment - - - - -
6 Turnover - - - - -
7 Profit / {Loss) Before Tax (0.08) (0.07) {0.06) {0.06) {0.07)
8 Provision for taxation - - - - -
8 Profit / {Loss) After Tax {0.08) (0.07) (0.06) {0.06) {0.07)
10 Proposed Devidend - - - -
On behalf of the Board of Directors
Director

Dated : 5th August, 2015

Director
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Jessop Properties

Name of Subsidiary Pallavi Jessop Jessop Estate lessop Wagons &
Manufacturers Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Pyt Lid. Coaches Ltd.
Pvt. Ltd. Pvt. Ltd.

1) Holding Company's interest:

No. of Shares held by Jessop & Co. Ltd. With its nominees in the| 1,07,700 10,000 10,000 10,000 50,000

subsidiaries at the end of the financial year of the Subsidiary Companies | Equity Shares of | Equity Shares of | Equity Shares of | Equity Shares of | Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- each Rs. 10/- each - Rs. 10/- each Rs. 10/- each Rs. 10/- each

fully paid-up fully paid-up fully paid-up fully paid-up fully paid-up

100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Extent of the interest of Holding Company at the end of financial year of
the Subsidiary Companies ’

Net aggregate amount of Subsidiary's Profits/{losses) not dealt with in

2)
the Holding Company's accounts:
i} for the Subsidiary's financial year ended 31st March, 2015
i) for the previous financial years of the subsidiary since it became the
holding company's subsidiary
3) Net aggregate amount of Subsidiary's Profits/{Losses) dealt with in the

Holding Company's accounts:
i) for the Subsidiary's financial year ended 31st March, 2015
i) for the previous financial years

“»

Dated : 5th August, 2015

Director

On behalf of the Board of Directors

prat

Directar






